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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple.
Chairman's statement

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Distinguished Shareholders, Members of the Board of Directors, Ladies and Gentlemen, welcome to our Company’s Annual General Meeting for the
year 2020.

In line with the dictates of my office, I will give an overview of the macroeconomic environment and outline how our Company is making progress on
our strategic objectives.

Any report on the past year will be inevitably dominated by the global coronavirus pandemic, which continues to put extraordinary pressure on all of
society: straining public healthcare systems and putting millions of jobs and businesses at risk. Our thoughts and prayers remain with the
communities and individuals, including healthcare and frontline workers, most deeply hit by this crisis.

1 would also like to thank the Management of our Company for their remarkable leadership during these trying times. I am equally proud of the
tremendous efforts of our employees who have demonstrated resilience in the face of one of the greatest humanitarian challenges of our lifetime.

2020 MACRO-ECONOMIC REVIEW

The 2020 Financial Year commenced with bright prospects for the Nigerian Economy, as the impact of the Central Bank’s expansionary monetary
policy (creation of credit via LDR and interest rate reduction) had begun to permeate the domestic economy. However, the outbreak of the novel
Corona Virus (Covid-19) impacted the global economy, as the first two quarters of the year were crippled by lockdown measures and international
travel restrictions. Correspondingly, crude oil prices declined dramatically, as the pandemic-related restrictions took a devastating toll on the
demand for crude products. To abate the effect of the pandemic on economic activities, most countries implemented large scale monetary and fiscal
stimulus packages to support individuals and businesses, as very few business sectors were spared from the devastating economic effects of the
pandemic.

In the 3rd Quarter of the year, as rapid progress was being made in the development of vaccines and therapeutics, countries relaxed lockdown
measures to allow for the pickup of economic activities. With the easing of restrictions on movement of people, the global economy began a gradual
recovery in the 3rd quarter of the year and, the International Monetary Fund (IMF), which had estimated a 4.9% contraction of the global economy at
the peak of the pandemic in June, revised its estimates downwards to 3.5%. The positive expectations resulted in a strong rally in crude and equity
prices from their pandemic-induced levels.

In Nigeria, economic growth was impacted significantly by the decline in crude oil prices and production volumes. This was further exacerbated by
the lockdown of the major commercial hubs and the administrative capital of the Country. Like the rest of the world, the Nigerian Government rolled
out suites of stimulus packages to support firms and households, and ultimately output growth.

Despite these stimulus packages and the pickup in the price of crude, the Nigerian economy entered a recession by the 3rd quarter of the year,
following two consecutive quarterly GDP contractions of 6.10% in Q2-2020 and 3.62% in Q3-2020. Ultimately, the Country exited the recession in
the final quarter of 2020, recording a quarterly growth rate of 0.11%. On an annual basis, real output contracted by 1.92% in 2020 from a growth of
2.27% in the preceding year.

The average rate of inflation increased to 13.21% in 2020 (closing at 15.75%), from 11.39% in 2019. This increase was largely a result of the rise in the
price of food, which was fuelled by the incessant farmer-herder conflict, escalating security challenges in many parts of the Country and the
incidences of flood in some food producing states.

The exchange rate came under immense pressure due to dwindling oil revenues, the slowdown in capital Inflows and declining diaspora remittances.
These factors also impacted the external reserves, which dropped to $35.3billion at the end of 2020 from $38.5billion at the end of 2019. The
exchange rate at the Investors’ and Exporters’ window depreciated to N410.25/$ at the end of 2020 from N365.70/$ in 2019. The Central Bank
prevented the Naira from further fall by continuing its intervention sales in the FX market, with the aim of boosting the liquidity of the FX market.

The Nigerian power sector is not immune to the global impact of COVID-19. The COVID-19 lockdown has led to shut down of all but essential
commercial activities across the country. This has led to a distortion in the cost subsidy quality of the tariff and reduces the cash-flow to operators.
distribution companies (DISCOs) have a lower tariff for residential customers, sometimes even below the average cost of supply, as compared to that
for commercial and industrial consumers. The lower tariff-paying customers are cross-subsidized by commercial and industrial class. A noticeable
impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on DISCOs arises from the loss of revenues due to the reduction in demand from commercial and industrial
customers. The reduction of demand affects the ability of the tariff to effectively cross-subsidise the lower-tariff paying consumers.

The heightened spate of insecurity occasioned by organized banditry & kidnappings is a major factor that had inhibited our drive for improved
performance across all the states within our sphere of operations. As a responsible organization, we had adopted measures that ensured the safety of
our employees and equipment knowing fully well that such measures will limit our capabilities to aggressively drive our revenue initiatives. This has
resulted in our in-ability to effectively access locations that are prone to such security challenges thereby depriving us of earned revenues.



Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020

Analysis conducted on the total energy going to the security challenged areas vis-i-vis total disCo energy reveals that on average, over the past 5
years, about 19% of total energy goes to the security challenged areas. Over the last 6 years (from 2015 ~ 2020), total energy delivered to Kaduna
Electric was 12,502 GWh, with an average intake of around 2,000 GWh annually. Out of this figure, on average of around 19% or 380 GWh goes to
the security challenged areas which is guite substantial given the nature of utility business and market expectation.

The Company is working with relevant government agencies to ensure losses due to security issues are recognised and properly apportioned and
adequate security is restored to allow for smooth operations.

The financial viability of Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry (NESI) has remained a major challenge threatening its sustainability. The liquidity
challenge is partly due to the non-implementation of cost-reflective tariffs, high technical and commercial losses exacerbated by energy theft and
consumers’ apathy to payments under the widely prevailing practice of estimated billing.

Overall, the Nigerian economy, as with every economy in the world, was significantly impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic, but the extensive use of
expansionary monetary and fiscal policies moderated the impact on Nigerians.

CARING FOR OUR PEOPLE

Our employees are the driving force behind our strong response to the pandemic, and in every decision we continue to make, we put their health and
well-being first. One of such decisions was instituting a rotational system that allowed some of our staff to work from home at every given time. For
those whose vital roles required them to be on-site, our in-office guidelines ensured that they did so in full observance of all health and safety
protocols. Our people stayed connected whilst working apart, thanks to our investments in technology and collaborative tools that facilitated a
smooth transition despite the unprecedented circumstances.

A major source of anxiety globally was job security. We made sure our people did not have to worry about their employment status as the Leadership
of the Company immediately took a decision to do everything possible to guarantee the employment of every employee; constantly reassuring staff of
its commitment to protecting livelihoods within our organization. Ultimately, maintaining an extremely talented and highly driven workforce has
been one of the fundamental strengths of our organization over the years, and keeping them motivated and productive is a major reason we were able
to deliver for our customers, communities and shareholders in 2020.

SERVING OUR CUSTOMERS

The disruptions caused by the pandemic reinforced why consistency and an innovative mind-set is essential to keeping an organization up and
running every single day. Whilst the abrupt and unprecedented lockdowns made it impossible to be there for customers in the ways some were
already used to, the wide range of our digital offerings and service channels kept us close to our customers, cushioning any inconvenience that they
would have experienced as a result of the measures to curb the outbreak. Our customers were also very adaptable; as our Complaints and Self
Payment Channels were optimized to cater for unprecedented traffic than in preceding years and we saw increased usage across our digital channels.
We also had teams working round the clock to optimize other existing self-service solutions, such as our call centres, online Help Centre, and create
new ones that allowed customers get instant responses to their complaints and inquiries.

SUPPORTING OUR COMMUNITIES

Our actions in response to the Covid-19 pandemic, particularly how quickly we stepped in to help vulnerable citizens and communities in distress,
will be remembered for years to come. Our organization contributed to support people and communities most at risk during the pandemic. This is in
addition to our periedic CSR interventions that support the academic, health & social well-being of persons within our host communities.

A run-down of some of the projects we executed include:

- Donation of Stationaries to Public Primary Schools

- Donation of Food Items to Orphanage Homes

- Donation of drugs to Sickle cell patients at designated hospitals

- Eye-care medical outreach project for elderly people over 40 years of age

A significant decision was also reached to ensure maximum energy up-time especially to hospitals, isolation centres and the general public in a bid to
cushion the effects of the lock downs for families and healthcare providers.

DELIVERING FOR SHAREHOLDERS
Despite the barrage of challenges that besiege the sector, we as a Company remain committed to making planned and consistent improvements in

our operations especially as it relates to enhancing the stability and reliability of our distribution network as a strategic pre-requisite for optimal
energy accountability which would in turn see our revenues reach anticipated heights.
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2021 MACRO-ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

In 2021, we expect lockdown and other social distancing measures to subside considerably as countries ramp up the rate of vaccination against
COVID-19. We also expect the continuation of monetary and fiscal stimulus across the world, which propels investment spending and consumption.
The International Monetary Fund (IMF) projects that the global economy will rebound in 2021, with a growth rate of 5.5%.

With regards to the domestic economy, we expect that growth will be supported by the expected increase in crude oil prices and production volumes,
as global demand expands, and OPEC increases its members’ production quota (likely from the second half of the year). Furthermore, we expect that
growth will be supported further by the continued expansionary stance of the monetary and fiscal authorities. This stance is expected to bolster
business investment and discretionary consumer spending and pull the critical manufacturing and trade sectors out of contraction. However, the
ability of the Central Bank to maintain a liquid and stable FX market as well as keeping inflation in check, will dictate the direction of the
performance of these critical sectors of the economy.

We expect a more stable exchange rate, with minimal devaluation, as crude export revenue ramps up, foreign investment flows strengthen, and
diaspora remittances increases. This expectation is projected to have a positive impact on inflation, which we expect will trend downwards, given that
the land borders have been reopened and the Central Bank is likely to increase interest rates to curb excess liquidity and shore up foreign
investments.

Given our expectation of improvements in key macroeconomic indicators, the Company will position itself to fully take advantage of the
opportunities that will be presented in 2021. The Company will continue to take deliberate steps to reduce its losses, improve its collections and
enhance its asset quality all in a bid to deliver competitive returns to our esteemed shareholders.

Thank you.

A

Yusuf Abubakar Hamisu, OON
FRC/2016/NBA/00000014422
Chairman of the Board
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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc.
Report of the Directors

For the year ended 31 December 2020

The Directors hereby submit their report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Incorporation and address
Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple (“the Company”) was incorporated in Nigeria on 9 November 2005 under the Companies and Allied Matters Act
as a private limited liability company, and is demiciled in Nigeria. The address of the registered office is:

1/2, Ahmadu Bello Way, Kaduna

Kaduna State

Nigeria

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Company are the distribution and retail of electricity to households, commercial and industrial customers within the
franchise areas of Kaduna, Sokoto, Zamfara and Kebbi States.

Results for the year
The following is the summary of the Company's operating results for the year:
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Restated
N'ooo ¥'000
Revenue 47,943,418 46,289,796
Loss before tax (54,562,668) (32:494.907)
Taxation = 3
Loss for the year (54,562,668) (32,494,907)
Directors

The Directors who held office during the year were:

Yusuf Hamisu Abubakar, OON Chairman Nigerian
Engr. Garba Haruna Managing Director/CEQ Nigerian
Tajuddeen Aminu Dantata Non-Executive Director Nigerian
Jamil Isyaku Gwamna PhD Non-Executive Director Nigerian
Alex Okoh * Non-Executive Director Nigerian
Hassan Aminu Dantata Non-Executive Director Nigerian
Musaddiq Adamu Non-Executive Director Nigerian
Garba Yusuf Imam Independent Director Nigerian

# Alternate Director for Director General of BPE: Yunana Malo

Board Committees

At the Board's meeting held on 23rd December 2014, the Board passed a resolution to approve the creation of three board committees as mandated
by the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC); namely: — Audit, Risk and Compliance Committe, Finance, Remuneration, Nomination

and Corporate Governance Committee, Technical and Health, Safety, Environment Committee. The current membership of the committees are
shown below.

Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee

Name Status ist & 2nd 3grd 4ath

Quarters July 7, |Quarter Quarter

2020 October 22, 2020 December 11, 2020
Garba Yusuf Imam Chairman X X X
Tajuddeen Aminu Dantata Member X X X
Yunana Malo/Ignatius Ayewoh (BPE Rep) Member X X X
Hassan Aminu Dantata Member X X X
Musaddig Adamu Member A A A

Please note: X = Attended, B = Absent, and * = Alternative Director
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Finance, Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee

Name Status 1st & 2nd 3grd 4ath
Quarters July 7, |Quarter Quarter
2020 October 22, 2020 December 11, 2020
Dr. Jamil Isyaku Gwamna Chairman X X A
Tajuddeen Aminu Dantata Member A A A
Yunana Malo/Ignatius Ayewoh (BPE Rep) Member X X X
Hassan Aminu Dantata Member X X X
Musaddiq Adamu Member X X X
Garba Yusuf Imam Member X X X
Technical and Health, Safety & Environment Committee
Name Status 1st & 2nd 3rd 4th
Quarters July 7, |Quarter Quarter
2020 October 22, 2020 December 11, 2020
Tajuddeen Aminu Dantata Chairman X X X
Jamil Isyaku Gwamna, PhD Member X X A
Yunana Malo/Ignatius Ayewoh (BPE Rep) Member A A A
Hassan Aminu Dantata Member A A A
Musaddiq Adamu Member X X A
Garba Yusuf Imam Member X X X
All the board committees were able to meet to deliberate on issues within their control by the end of the financial year.
The attendance of Directors at board meetings during the year was as follows:
Name Designation 4th Quarter [1st Quarter |2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
2019 April 14, September 22, |October 29, 2020 December 15, 2020
January 18, |2020 2020
2020
Yusuf Hamisu Chairman 23 X X X X
Abubakar, OON
Garba Yusuf Imam |Independent X X X X X
Director
Tajuddeen Aminu |Non-Executive X X X X X
Dantata Director
Jamil Isyaku Non-Executive X X X X X
Gwamna, PhD Director
Yunana Malo (BPE |Non-Executive X X X X X
Rep) Director
Hassan Aminu Non-Executive X X X X X
Dantata Director
Muhammad Non-Executive A X A X X
Musaddique Director
Adamu
Engr. Garba Managing X X X X X
Haruna Director/CEOQ

Please note: X = Attended, B = Absent, and * = Alternative Director

Sub Committee of the Board

The Board has established Committees consistent with NERC rules, each with written terms of references approved by the Board. Currently, there

are five (5) sub-committees that have been approved.

- Finance and Corporate Governance Affairs Committee

The primary objective of the Committee is to carryout oversight function on matters relating to or affecting the Company’s financial direction and
the development and implementation of necessary initiatives. The Committee is responsible for proffering independent recommendations to the

Board on financial matters.

8
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The Committee also has the following responsibilities:

«To provide oversight with respect to capital structure, cash flow and key financial ratios of the Company and make recommendations with respect
to Company’s financial policies.

«Review policies with respect to distributions to shareholders generally, make recommendations with respect to declaration of dividends and also
recommend the repurchase of shares Company from time to time consistent with authority levels established by the Board

«Reviews the Company’s liquidity position, including the Company’s credit facilities.

«To review the Company’s credit ratings and monitor its activities with respect to credit rating agencies.

“To review financial plan and make recommendations on behalf of the Board as part of its oversight functions.

«Periodically review the Company’s investor relation’s program, shareholder profile and analyst coverage.

.To assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities relating to managing the financial activities of the Company.

«Any additional matter delegated to the Committee by the Board.

- Audit and Regulatory Affairs Committee

The Audit and Regulatory Affairs Committee’s overall purpose is to enhance confidence in the integrity of the Company’s process and procedures
relating to internal control and corperate reporting. The Audit and Regulatory Affairs Committee is responsible for the review of financial reporting,
appointment and provision of oversight for work of the external auditor. The Committee makes recommendations to the Board concerning internal
financial control, effectiveness of its internal audit functions viz a viz compliance with internal process and the Company and Allied Matters Act,

2020.
- Techniecal and Health, Safety, Environment Committee

The primary objective of the Committee is to assist the Board in its oversight of the strategic and technical operations and activities of the Company
in delivering its business plans whilst not diluting the accountability of the Company’s executive team for the management of strategy and technical
operations of the Company.

All the Board committees were able to meet and deliberate on issues within their control by the end of the financial year.

The Committee derives its authority from the Board to:

. Assist the Board in effectively discharging its responsibilities prescribed by applicable laws relating to financial accountability, audit risk
assessment, financial and performance management and financial reporting process.

«Adequately monitor and manage the Company’s system of internal control, audit process and ensure due compliances with relevant corporate
government and regulatory policies.

«Resolve any disagreement between management and auditor regarding financial reporting.

+Pre-recommended all auditing and non- audit services

- Executive Management Committee

The Executive Management Committee is headed by the Managing Director/CEO and is responsible for taking key operational decisions. It is
constituted by the Heads of Departments and a few key Units. This Committee meets fortnightly.

- Management Committee

The Management Committee headed by the Managing Director/CEOQ is responsible for the day-to-day management of the business. Itis made up of
the Heads of Department and Units of the Company. The management team meets once a month to deliberate and take decisions on critical issues
affecting the achievement of the strategic and operational goals of the Company.

Directors’ interest in contracts

None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purpose of section 303 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020 of their direct or
indirect interest in contracts or proposed contracts with the Company during the financial year.

Directors’ interest in shares

None of the Directors had any direct or indirect equity interest in the Company for the purpose of section 301 of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act 2020 as at 31st December 2020.
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Shareholding Structure

As at 315t December 2020, the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the register of shareholders is as follows:

Nuniber of Percentage of
shares held shares held (%)

Northwest Power Limited 6,000,000 60
Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE) 3,200,000 32
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFI) 800,000 8
Total 10,000,000 100

There are no changes in the Director's shareholding since 31 December 2019.

Equal opportunity employer

The Company pursues an equal opportunity employment policy. It does not discriminate against any person on the grounds of race, ethnic origin,
religion, gender or physical disability.

Employment of disabled persons

It is the policy of the Company that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for employment including those from disabled
persons, if suitably qualified. All employees, whether disabled or not, are given equal opportunities to widen their experience and knowledge and to
qualify for promotion in furtherance of their careers. However, no disabled person was employed by the Company during the year. In the event of
members of staff becoming disabled, every effort is made to ensure that their employment with the Company continues and that the appropriate
training is arranged.

Employee health, safety and welfare

Tt is the Company's policy to conduct its activities in such a way that the health, safety and welfare of its employees, contractors and other persons
who may be affected are safeguarded. Accordingly, the Company trains all categories of staff in health and safety matters as is commensurate with
their jobs, so as to enhance their awareness and increase their effective participation and contribution as individuals. Where appropriate, the
Company provides employees with protective clothing and equipment.

Employee training and involvement

The Company places great emphasis on the training and development of its staff and believes that its people are its greatest assets. Training courses
are geared towards the developmental needs of staff and the improvement of their skill sets to face the increasing challenges in the industry. The
Company will continue to invest in its human capital to ensure that its people are well motivated and positioned to compete in the industry.

Donations and gifts
The Company made donations of ¥21 million to social causes during the year (2019: N3.1 million).

Property, plant and equipment

Movement in property, plant and equipment during the year is shown on note 14 to the financial statements. In the opinion of the Directors, the
market value of the Company's properties is not less than the value shown in the financial statements.

Auditors

The Company's External Auditors, Messrs Ahmed Zakari (Chartered Accountants) retired, following the expiration of their tenure in accordance
with NERC directive.

Consequently, Messrs PriceWaterhouseCoopers (Chartered Accountants) were appointed commencing from 2020 financial year.

By order of the board

WO

Dr. Maryam S. Mohammed
Company secretary
FRC/2019/002/00000020273

27 jmlLf’W°f 2022
—J
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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020

In line with the provision of Section 405 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, the chief executive officer and chief financial officer certify
that the Directors have reviewed the audited financial statements and based on the officer’s knowledge confirm the following:

a)

b)

c)

That:

« the audited financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact, which would make the
statements misleading; and

. audited financial statements and all other financial information included in the statements fairly present, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operation of the Company as of and for, the periods covered by the audited financial statements.

That the Directors:

+ are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and has designed such internal controls to ensure that material
information relating to the Company is made known to the Directors, particularly during the period in which the audited financial statement
report is being prepared;

« have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls within 9o days prior to the date of its audited financial statements; and
.« certify that the Company’s internal controls are effective as of that date.

That the Directors disclosed to the Company’s auditors:

« there are no significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Company’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have not identified any material weaknesses in internal controls, and

. there is no fraud involving management or other employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control.

There were no significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of
their evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Signature: W Signature: M

Yusuf Abubakar Hamisu, OON Tajudeen Gwadabe, FCA, ACTI
Chairman Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2016/NBA/00000014422 FRC/2016/ICAN/00000014318

Date: 27 j@nt&ﬁ%ﬁ; 9\0&2 Date: qu j&mw\{ QOQQ\
=
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The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of
the state of financial affairs of the Company at the end of the year and of its profit or loss. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Company and comply with the
requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act;

b) establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

¢) prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, and are
consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) and the requirements of
the Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act.

The financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Company and of its results for the year. The Directors
further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as
adequate systems of internal control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Company will not remain a going concern for at least twelve months from the
date of approval of these financial statements.

) )
Signature: W Signature:
o = ———

Yusuf Abubakar Hamisu, OON Engr. Haruna Garba Argungu
Chairman Managing Director
FRC/2016/NBA/00000014422 FRC/2017/COREN/000000016001

Date: Y jﬁﬂ%(&’f\,{ Q.OQQ Date: 27 TC?VLDL@ 2022
= 7
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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple.
Report of the audit and compliance committee
For the year ended 31 December 2020

In accordance with the terms of reference as contained in the Company’s Board Charter and the provisions of section 404 of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria 2020, we, the members of the Board Committee on Audit and Compliance of Kaduna
Electricity Distribution Ple, having carried out our functions hereby report that:

a) The accounting and reporting policies of the Company are in accordance with legal requirement and agreed ethical practices;
b) The scope and planning of the audit for the year ended 31%t December 2020 are satisfactory;

¢) Having reviewed the independent Auditor’s memorandum of recommendations on accounting procedures and internal
controls, we are satisfied with the Management responses thereon.

Members of the Audit and Compliance Committee are:

1. Garba Yusuf Imam Chairman
2. Dr. Jamil Isyaku Gwamna Member
3. Tajuddeen Aminu Dantata Member
4, Yunana Malo Member
5. Hassan Aminu Dantata Member
6. Musaddiq Mohammed Adamu Member
Signature: \%
- T
Garba Yusuf Imam

Chairman, Audit and Compliance Committee
FRC/2017/CIBN/00000013895

Date: 2-7 \Tm»iml_,f QOQQ
J
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Independent auditor’s report

To the Members of Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc.

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc's (“the Company’s”) financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act.

What we have audited

Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc’s financial statements comprise:

o the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020;

the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

o the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards), i.e. the IESBA Code issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern
We draw attention to Note 32 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred a net loss
of M54.6 billion during the year ended 31 December 2020 and, as of that date, the Company's current liabilities
exceeded its total assets by 483 billion. As stated in Note 32, these events or conditions, along with other matters
as set forth in Note 32 indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.



Key audit matter

Impairment of trade receivables (N¥152 billion)

Refer to notes 2.6b, 5.5 and 18 of the financial statement

The Company bills its customers monthly using the Multi Year
Tariff Order (MYTO). Customers are classified based on their
payment pattern as prepaid and post-paid. The risk of
impairment to trade receivables relates to only post-paid
customers because some customers do not make payments as
and when due on their bills.

We focused on this area due to the materiality of the trade
receivable of M160 billion and resulting impairment of MN152
billion and because it requires significant judgement both for
timing of recognition of impairment and estimation of the
amount of such impairment. We also focused on this area
because of the expected credit loss (ECL) model which
required significant judgement in measuring ECL especially
incorporating forward looking macro-economic information
in building the economic scenarios used in the ECL model.

The Company utilised the "simplified approach” model for the
trade receivable impairment. Under the simplified approach,
the provision combines the historical loss rate with forward
looking assumptions (forecast inflation and oil price) which
takes management's view of the future of the customer into
account.

Recognition of tariff shortfall (¥43.6 billion)

Refer to notes 10 and 18 of the financial statement

The Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC)
regulates electricity tariffs in the Nigerian electricity supply
industry through the periodic issuance of tariff orders known
as the Multi-Year Tariff Order (MYTO). The MYTO ensures
prices charged by licensees are fair to consumers and are
sufficient to allow licensees recover the cost of energy
purchased from the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc
(NBET), including a reasonable return on the capital invested
in the business.

NERC is expected to implement minor MYTO reviews
biannually, however, the last review was implemented in 2015.
As a result, the Company has not been able to pass on the full
cost of energy purchased to end users leading to both tariff
(due from customers to Discos) and market (due from Discos
to the market) shortfalls.

In 2020, NERC issued regulatory instruments implementing
minor reviews of MYTO for the years 2015 to 2020. These

How our audit addressed the key audit

Our procedures included the following:

We obtained an understanding of the
Company's process for estimating the
expected credit loss (ECL);

We tested the calculation of the
historical loss rate and recalculated
the loss rate spread across the aging
buckets;

We calculated the impairment
amount and compared to amount
recognised by management;

We corroborated the forward-
looking macro-economic
assumptions including inflation rate
and crude oil prices by checking to
publicly available information;

We reviewed the IFRS ¢ disclosures
for reasonableness.

Our procedures included the following:

We examined the NERC orders to
obtain an understanding of the
considerations for recognition;

We confirmed that the amount
recognised by the Company was in
line with the NERC orders;

We involved our accounting
technical specialists in evaluating
the appropriateness of the
accounting treatment of these
transactions by management;

We reviewed impairment on the
tariff short fall in line with the
requirements of IFRS 9;




orders were issued to reflect the impact of changes in the «  We evaluated the adequacy of the
minor review variables in determining cost-reflective tariff and disclosures  in  the financial
market shortfalls. Based on the orders, the Company —

recognised a tariff shortfall receivable of ¥230 billion for 2015

to 2020, of which N43.6 billion was recognised in 2020.

Expected credit loss (ECL) of ¥477 million was recognised on

the tariff shortfall receivable using the general (3-stage)

model.

We focused on this area due to the significant effect of this
transaction on the financial statements, and the materiality of
tariff shortfall receivable recognised.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
information, Chairman’s statement, Report of the Directors, Statement of corporate responsibilities, Statement
of Directors’ responsibilities, Report of the audit and compliance committee, Value added statement, and Five-
year financial summary, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit
opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is



sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you on
the following matters. We confirm that:

i)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii) the Company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books and
returns adequate for our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

iii) 'fhe Company's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

For: PricewaterhouseCoopers 11 February 2022

Chartered Accountants
Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner: Olajide Adeola
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004080



Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Revenue from contracts with customers
Cost of sales

Gross loss

Net impairment losses on financial assets
Operating expenses

Other income

Operating loss/(profit)

Finance income
Finance cost

Finance cost - net
Loss before tax

Taxation

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Loss per share in Naira (basic & diluted)

*Amounts are after the restatement disclosed in note 34.

Note

10

11
12

13

25

The notes on pages 22 to 56 form an integral part of these financial statements.

18

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Restated®

¥'ooo ¥ooo
47,943,418 46,289,796
(77,088,141) (61,523,337)
(29,144,723) (15,233,541)
(29,828,572) (50,386,630)
(4,228,091) (3,971.135)
36,665,367 72,919,161
(26,536,019) 3,327,855
123,564 327,522
(28,150,213) (36,150,284)
(28,026,649) (35.822,762)
(54,562,668) (32,494,907)
(54,562,668) (32,494,907)
(54,562,668) (32,494,907}
(5,456) (3,249)




Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc
Statement of financial position

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Intangible asset

Current assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Share capital

Capital contribution
Aceumulated deficits

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Government grants

Lease liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Current income tax liabilities
Borrowings

Government grants

Lease liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

*Amounts are after the restatement disclosed in note 34.

Note

14
16.1
15

17
18

19

23.1
23.2
24

21
22
16.2

20
13
21
22
16.2

As at 31 December 2020

31 December 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 2019

Restated* Restated®

No000 %000 ¥oo0
51,359,926 48,231,473 48,407,564
32,863 42,476 52,046
189,381 378,761 568,141
51,582,170 48,652,710 49,027,751
1,358,497 1,310,280 1,206,348
238,672,013 196,066,228 150,786,800
2,204,179 2,728,814 3,942,882
242,324,689 200,105,322 156,026,129
293,906,859 248,758,032 205,053,880
5,000 5,000 5,000
51,716,644 51,716,644 51,716,644
(156,631,109) (102,068,441) (69,573,534)
(104,909,465) (50,346,797) (17,851,890)
20,852,012 15,457,101 15,211,170
985,593 1,815,764 2,788,619
32,481 42,130 39,038
21,870,086 17,314,995 18,038,827
370,266,027 277,532,140 201,129,283
649,147 323,018 96,259
4,913,337 2,847,254 2,069,170
1,102,394 1,082,464 659,223
15,333 4,958 13,008
376,946,238 281,789,834 204,866,943
398,816,324 299,104,829 222,905,770
293,906,859 248,758,032 205,053,880

The notes on pages 22 to 56 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements and notes on pages 18 to 56 were approved and au
ki H?mufvﬂf 2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

A

rised for issue by the board of Directors on

A

S

Yusuf Abubakar Hamisu Haruna Garba Argungu Tajudeen Gwadabe, FCA, ACTI
Chairman Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

FRC/2016/MBA/00000014422

FRC/2017/I0DN/000000016001
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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc
Statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Balance at 1 January 2019

Correction of prior period error (net of tax)
Restated balance at 1 January 2019
Loss for the year - restated

Total comprehensive income for the year

restated

Balance at 31 December 2019 - restated

Balance at 31 December 2019 as originally

presented

Correction of prior period error (net of tax)

Restated balance at 1 January 2020

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 December 2020

Note

34

34

Capital Accumulated Total

Share capital contribution deficits equity
N'ooo0 ¥oo00 ¥000 ¥'000
5,000 51,716,644 (145,907,595) (94,185,951}
2 - 76,334,061 76,334,061
5,000 51,716,644 (69.,573,534) (17,851,890)
= - (32,494,907) (32,494,907)

: = (32,494,907) (32,494,907)
5,000 51,716,644 (102,068,441) (50,346,797)
5,000 51,716,644 (227,804,620) (176,082,976)
- - 125,736,179 125,736,179
5,000 51,716,644 (102,068,441) (50,346,797)
- - (54,562,668) (54.562,668)

= " (54,562,668) (54,562,668)
5,000 51,716,644 (156,631,109) (104,909,465)

The notes on pages 22 to 56 form an integral part of these financial statements.




Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc
Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations
Tax paid

Interest received

Financing expenses (NBET)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of principal on borrowings
Repayment of interest on borrowings

Proceeds from borrowings

Principal elements of lease payments

Net cash used in from financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

#*Amounts are after the restatement disclosed in note 34.

The notes on pages 22 to 56 form an integral part of these financial statements.

21

Note

26
13¢
11
12

14

21
21
21
16

19

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Restated*

000 Nooo
25,089,289 36,003,728
(124,354) (5.790)
123,564 327,522
(21,152,319) (33,240,967)
3,936,180 3,084,493
(5,110,686) (1,617,912)
(5,110,686) (1,617,912)
(2,263,595) (1,970,280)
(799,591) (1,556,682)
2,128,099 859,321
(5,400) (13,008)
(940,487) (2,680,649)
(2,114,993) (1,214,068)
2,728,814 3,942,882
613,821 2,728,814




Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

1 General information

Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple is into the business of distribution and marketing of electricity to private and government customers in
Kaduna, Kebbi, Sokoto and Zamfara states. The Company was incorporated as a public liability Company on 8 November, 2005 to take over
as a going concern, the distribution operations and activities of the Power Holding Company of Nigeria Plc ("PHCN "} in the Kaduna, Sokoto,
Zamfara and Kebbi States areas and their environs. Bureau of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Finance Incorporation held 80% and 20%
respectively of its share capital up to 3 December 2014. As a result of share purchase agreement with a core investor, Northwest Power Ltd,
the shareholding structure changed as follows with effect from 4 December 2014.

%
Bureau of Public Enterprises 32
Ministry of Finance Incorporation 8
Northwest Power Limited 6o

1.1 Business transition

In 1999, the Federal Government of Nigeria set up the Electric Power Sector Implementation Committee (EPIC) to undertake a
comprehensive study of the electricity power industry. The EPIC created Power Holding Company of Nigeria (PHCN), a Company registered
under the Companies and Allied matters Act, to assume the assets, liabilities and employees of the former Federal Government parastatal-
National Electric Power Authority (‘NEPA”) that was in charge of electricity generation, transmission and distribution in Nigeria. PHCN was
set up to achieve greater operational autonomy. The shares of PHCN were fully owned by the Federal Government of Nigeria.

In 2005, PHCN was unbundled to form 6 electricity generation, 1 electricity transmission and 11 electricity distribution companies with the
intent of sale of shares in these companies to private investors. The Company is one of the electricity distribution companies. The Federal
Government also set up a special purpose agency, Nigeria Electricity Liability Management Company Ltd (NELMCO), to take over some
assets and liabilities of these companies in order to sell the shares of the companies carrying only core assets and liabilities to intending

investors. On 4 December 2014, Northwest Power Limited bought 60% of the shares in the Company from the Federal Government.

At the extra-ordinary general meeting of the board of the Company of 12 January 2017, special resolutions were passed that the authorised
share capital of the Company be increased from 10,000,000 ordinary share to 20,000,000 ordinary shares of 50 Kobo per share. Each of the
new shares is to rank pari passu with the existing ordinary share of the Company and the allotment to existing shareholders to be on pro-rata
basis.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation and adoption of IFRSs

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
including International Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) applicable to companies reporting under IFRS. Further standards may be issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) and may be subject to the interpretations issued by the IFRIC.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain eritical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a
significant impact on the financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. The Directors believe that the underlying assumptions
are appropriate and that the Company’s financial statements therefore present the financial position and results fairly. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
assets. All values are rounded to the nearest thousand (N'000), except when otherwise indicated.

2.1.1 Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Directors have no doubt that the Company would remain in
existence in the foreseeable future and for at least twelve (12) months from the date of the approval of the financial statements. Refer to Note
32 for further information on going concern.
2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(i) New and amended standards adopted by the Company

The Company has applied the following standards and amendments for the first time in the annual reporting period commencing 1.January
2020.




(i)

Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

- Definition of Material Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8

¢
The IASB has made amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Fstimates and Errors which use a consistent definition of materiality throughout International Financial Reporting Standards and the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting, clarify when information is material and incorporate some of the guidance in IAS 1 about
immaterial information.

In particular, the amendments clarify that the reference to obscuring information addresses situations in which the effect is similar to
omitting or misstating that information, and that an entity assesses materiality in the context of the financial statements as a whole, and the
meaning of ‘primary users of general purpose financial statements’ to whom those financial statements are directed, by defining them as
‘existing and potential investors, lenders and other creditors’ that must rely on general purpose financial statements for much of the financial
information they need.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The amendment did not have any impact on the amount recognised in the prior period or current period.

- Definition of a Business - Amendments to IFRS 3

The amended definition of a business requires an acquisition to include an input and a substantive process that together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs. The definition of the term ‘outputs’ is amended to focus on goods and services provided to
customers, generating investment income and other income, and it excludes returas in the form of lower costs and other economic benefits.

The amendments will likely result in more acquisitions being accounted for as asset acquisitions.
The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The amendment did not have any impact on the amount recognised in the prior period or current period.

- Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Amendments to IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and IAS 39

The amendments made to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement provide certain reliefs in relation to interest rate benchmark reforms. The effective date of the standard is for
years heginning on or after 1 January 2020. The amendment did not have any impact on the amount recognised in the prior period or
current period.

The reliefs relate to hedge accounting and have the effect that the reforms should not generally cause hedge accounting to terminate.
However, any hedge ineffectiveness should continue to be recorded in the income statement. Given the pervasive nature of hedges involving
IBOR-based contracts, the reliefs will affect companies in all industries.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 1 January 2020.
The amendment did not have any impact on the amount recognised in the prior period or current period.

- Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

The TASB has issued a revised Conceptual Framework which will be used in standard-setting decisions with immediate effect. Key changes
include: increasing the prominence of stewardship in the objective of financial reporting, reinstating prudence as a component of neutrality,
defining a reporting entity, which may be a legal entity, or a portion of an entity, revising the definitions of an asset and a liability, removing
the probability threshold for recognition and adding guidance on derecognition, adding guidance on different measurement basis, and
stating that profit or loss is the primary performance indicator and that, in principle, income and expenses in other comprehensive income
should be recycled where this enhances the relevance or faithful representation of the financial statements. No changes will be made to any
of the current accounting standards. However, entities that rely on the Framework in determining their accounting policies for transactions,
events or conditions that are not otherwise dealt with under the accounting standards will need to apply the revised Framework from 1
January 2020.

The amendment did not have any impact on the amount recognised in the prior period or current period.

New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted by the Company
Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for 31 December 2020 reporting periods

and have not been early adopted by the Company. The Company's assessment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations is set
out below.
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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Covid-19 related Rent Concessions Amendments to IFRS 16

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, rent concessions have been granted to lessees. Such concessions might take a variety of forms,
including payment holidays and deferral of lease payments. In May 2020, the IASB made an amendment to IFRS 16 Leases which provides
lessees with an option to treat qualifying rent concessions in the same way as they would if they were not lease modifications. In many cases,
this will result in accounting for the concessions as variable lease payments in the period in which they are granted.

Entities applying the practical expedients must disclose this fact, whether the expedient has been applied to all qualifying rent concessions
or, if not, information about the nature of the contracts to which it has been applied, as well as the amount recogrised in profit or loss arising
from the rent concessions.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 1 June 2020.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current Amendments to IAS 1

The narrow-scope amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements clarify that liabilities are classified as either current or non-
current, depending on the rights that exist at the end of the reporting period. Classification is unaffected by the expectations of the entity or
events after the reporting date (e.g. the receipt of a waiver or a breach of covenant). The amendments also clarify what IAS 1 means when it
refers to the 'settlement’ of a liability.

The amendments could affect the classification of liabilities, particularly for entities that previously considered management’s intentions to
determine classification and for some liabilities that can be converted into equity. They must be applied retrospectively in accordance with
the normal requirements in IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 1 January 2022. In May 2020, the IASB issued an Exposure Draft
proposing to defer the effective date of the amendments to 1 January 2023.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture - Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

The IASB has made limited scope amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements and IAS 28 Investments in associates and joint
ventures.

The amendments clarify the accounting treatment for sales or contribution of assets between an investor and its associates or joint ventures.
They confirm that the accounting treatment depends on whether the non-monetary assets sold or contributed to an associate or joint
venture.

Where the non-monetary assets constitute a business, the investor will recognise the full gain or loss on the sale or contribution of assets. Tf
the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is recognised by the investor only to the extent of the other investor's
interests in the associate or joint venture. The amendments apply prospectively.

#*In December 2015 the TASB decided to defer the application date of this amendment until such time as the TASB has finalised its research
project on the equity method.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods

Property, plant and equipment — Proceeds before intended use - Amendments to IAS 16 (effective 1 January 2022)

The amendment prohibits deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items produced
while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing those items, in profit or loss.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods.

Onerous contracts — Cost of fulfilling a contract - Amendments to IAS 37 (effective 1 January z022)

The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property,
plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract).

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods. 24
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2.3

Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Reference to the Conceptual Framework -Amendments to IFRS 3 (effective 1 January 2022)

IFRS 3 originally required an entity to refer to the version of the Conceptual Framework that existed when IFRS 3 was developed. The
amendment requires entities to refer to a later version of the Conceptual Framework issued in March 2018. The amendment also includes an
exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine what constitutes an asset or a liability. The
exception specifies that, for some types of liabilities and contingent liabilities, an entity applying IFRS 3 should instead refer to IAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods.

Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018—-2020 affecting IFRS 1, IFRS 9, and IFRS 16 (effective 1 January 2022)

The annual improvements make amendments to the following standards:

- IFRS 1 (First-time adoption of international financial reporting standards) - the amendment permits a subsidiary that applies paragraph
D16(a) of IFRS 1 to measure cumulative translation differences using the amounts reported by its parent, based on the parent’s date of
transition to IFRSs.

- IFRS ¢ (Financial instruments) - The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragraph
B3.3.6 of IFRS g in assessing whether to derecognise a finaneial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the
borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf.

- IFRS 16 (Leases) - The amendment to illustrative example 13 acCompanying IFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of the
reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease

incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives are illustrated in that example.

The Company does not intend to adopt these amendments before the effective date and does not expect it to have a material impact on its
current or future reporting periods.

There are no other standards that are not effective and that would be expected to have a material impact on the entity in the current or future
reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions. Management intends to adopt these standards on the effective date.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in the Nigerian Naira which is also the Company's functional
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
or valuations where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or
loss.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairments. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial period in
which it is incurred.

Depreciation on property, factory buildings, machinery, vehicles, furniture and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis at rates
deemed appropriate to write off the cost of the assets to their residual values over their expected useful lives.
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Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method, on the
following basis:

Asset category Useful Life

(years)
Freehold Land Nil
Buildings 35-50
Overhead and underground lines 40-50
Network plant and machinery 20-50
Motor vehicles 5
Computer equipment 3-10
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset’s carrying amount is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carTying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. Profits
and losses on disposals of fixed assets are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amounts. These profits and losses are
included within ‘items of a capital nature’ in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction (capital work-in-progress) are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
losses. Cost includes professional fees and for qualifying assets borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting

policy.

Customers’ contributions of items of property, plant and equipment, which require an obligation to supply goods and services to the
customer in the future, are recognised at the fair value when the Company has control of the item. The contributions towards distribution
network assets, are credited to the profit or loss account over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets relate to computer software. Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software.

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred. Any subsequent expenditure
that enhances the embodied economic benefits of the asset is capitalised.

Amortisation is caleulated to write-off the cost of the computer software less any residual value over its useful life using the straight line
method. The amortisation charge is recognised in the income statement. The Company determines the useful life of intangible assets as
follows:

» Software 3-5 years
Derecognition of intangible assets

The carrying amount of any intangible is derecognised when the software has no future economic benefits to the Company or it is disposed.
The gains or losses arising from the derecognition of any intangible asset is recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which
derecognition takes place.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows (cash-generating units). The impairment test
may also be performed on a single asset when the fair value Tess cost to sell or the value in use can be determined reliably. Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

2.6 Financial instruments

a) Classification and subsequent measurement

Business model: The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That is, whether the
objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising
from the sale of assets. If neither of these is applicable (e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are
classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). Factors considered by the Company
in determining the business model for the financial assets include past experience on how cash flows for these assets were collected, how the
assets performance is evaluated and reported to key management personnel and how risks are assessed and managed.

Solely Payments of Principal and Interest: Where the business model is to collect contractual cash flows, the Company assesses whether the
financial instruments’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. In making this assessment, the Company considers
whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time
value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the
contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is
classified and measured at FVTPL.

Based on these factors, the Company classifies its debt instruments into one of the following measurement categories:

. Hold to collect: Financial assets in this category are held by the Company solely to collect contractual cash flows and these cash flows
represents solely payments of principal and interest. These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss. Assets held under this business model are
measured at amortised cost.

. Hold to collect and sell: Financial assets in this category are held to collect contractual cash flows and sell where there are advantageous
opportunities. The cash flows represent solely payment of principal and interest. These financial assets are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income. A gain or loss on a financial asset that is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) is recognised in other comprehensive income except impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses in the
period in which it arises. These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is

reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

+ Hold to sell: This category is the residual category for financial assets that do not meet the criteria described above. Financial assets in this
category are managed in order to realise the asset’s fair value. These financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain
or loss on financial assets in this category is subsequently recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the profit or loss statement within
other income/(expenses) in the period in which it arises. These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

The Company’s financial assets are held to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal (for non-interest-bearing
financial assets) or solely payments of principal and interest (for interest bearing financial assets). The financial assets are measured at
amortised cost.

The Company’s financial assets include trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. They are included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after the reporting date which are included in non-current assets. These assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange
gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are classified and measured at fair value on initial recognition net of directly attributable transaction
costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Fair value gains or losses for financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are accounted for in profit or loss except for
the amount of change that is attributable to changes in the Company’s own credit risk which is presented in other comprehensive income.
The remaining amount of change in the fair value of the liability is presented in profit or loss. The Company has no financial liabilities
measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables and borrowings.
27



Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

b) Impairment of financial assets

Recognition of impairment under IFRS 9 is based on the expected credit loss (ECL) model. The ECL model is applicable to the Company’s
financial assets classified at amortised cost and contract assets under IFRS 15: Revenue from contracts with customers. The measurement of
ECL reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes, time value of
money and reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date, about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

The simplified approach is applied to trade receivables while the general approach is applied to other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents.

The simplified approach requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. This involves
determining the expected loss rates using a provision matrix that is based on the Company's historical default rates observed over the
expeeted life of the receivable and adjusted forward-looking estimates. This is then applied to the gross carrying amount of the receivable to
arrive at the loss allowance for the period.

Trade receivables are considered lost and the Company makes full provision when contractual payments arc over 365 days past due. Trade
receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

The three-stage approach assesses impairment based on changes in credit risk since initial recognition using the past due criterion and other
qualitative indicators such as increase in political concerns or other macroeconomic factors and the risk of legal action, sanction or other
regulatory penalties that may impair future financial performance. Financial assets classified as stage 1 have their ECL measured as 12~
month ECL which is a proportion of their lifetime ECL that results from possible default events that ean occur within one year, while assets
in stage 2 or 3 have their ECL measured on a lifetime basis.

Under the three-stage approach, the ECL is determined by projecting the probability of default (PD), loss given default (LGD) and exposure
at default (EAD) for each individual exposure. The PD is based on default rates determined by external rating agencies for the counterparties.
The LGD is determined based on management’s estimate of expected cash recoveries after considering the historical pattern of the receivable
and assessing the portion of the outstanding receivable that is deemed to be irrecoverable at the reporting period. The EAD is the total
amount of putstanding receivable at the reporting period. These three components are multiplied together and adjusted for forward looking
information, such as the Brent oil price, and inflation rate, to arrive at an ECL which is then discounted back to the reporting date and
summed. The discount rate used in the ECL calculation is the original effective interest rate or an approximation thereof.

Loss allowanees for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the related financial assets
and the amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss and presented on the face of the statement of profit or loss.

¢) Significant increase in credit risk and default definition

The Company considers both quantitative and qualitative indicators in classifying these financial assets into the relevant stages for
impairment calculation. Impairment provision is recognised in three stages based on days past due.

Using the criteria stated, a worst-case staging is assigned to every receivable:
« Stage 1: This stage includes financial assets that are less than 30 days past due (Performing).

- Stage 2: This stage includes financial assets that have been assessed to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk using the days
past due criteria (i.e. the outstanding receivables amounts are more than 30 days past due but less than 9o days past due) and other
qualitative indicators such as external credit rating (as far as available) and actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet its obligations.

- Stage 3: This stage includes financial assets that have been assessed as being in default. A default on a financial asset is when the
counterparty fails to make contractual payments within 9o days of when they fall due.

The parameters used to determine impairment are shown below:

Probability of Default (PD) The credit rating of the counterparty was used to reflect the assessment of the probability of
default on this receivable. This was supplemented with external data from S&P to arrive at a 12-
month PD and lifetime PD for stage 1 and stage 2 receivables. The PD for stage 3 is 100%.

Loss Given Default (LGD) The 12-month LGD and lifetime LGD were determined using the average recovery rate for
Moody’s senior unsecured corporate loans for emerging economies. This was adjusted with the
federal reserve formulae to reflect downturn LGD.

Exposure at default (EAD) The EAD is the maximum exposure of the receivable to credit risk without taking account of|
any collateral.

Macro- economic Indicators The historical Brent oil price and inflation rate in Nigeria are the economic variables used to
adjust the probability of default to make it forward looking.

Probability weightings The historical GDP growth rate observations were used to determine the weightings for each

scenario (base case, optimistic and downturn) using Z score.
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d) Derecognition
Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or when it transfers
the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. Gains or losses on derecognition of financial assets are recognised as other
income/ (expenses) in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability

and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised immediately in the statement of profit
or loss.

e) Modification

When the contractual eash flows of a financial instrument are renegotiated or otherwise modified and the renegotiation or modification does
not result in the derecognition of that financial instrument, the Company recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial instrument
and recognises a modification gain or loss immediately within finance income/(cost)-net at the date of the modification. The gross carrying
amount of the financial instrument is recalculated as the present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are
discounted at the financial instrument’s original effective interest rate.

f) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position. Offsetting can be applied when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts, and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right is not contingent on future events and is enforceable in the normal course of business, and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

2.7 Inventories

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The costs of individual items of inventory are determined using
weighted average costs. The exception are for non-interchangeable items where costs are assigned by specific identification. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the costs of completion and any applicable selling expenses.

Allowance is made for excessive, obsolete and slow moving items. Write-downs to net realisable value and inventory losses are expensed in
the period in which the write-downs or losses occur.

2.8 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables

These are amounts due from customers for services performed in the ordinary course of business. Receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment. An impairment of receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all the amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to operating
expenses in the profit or loss.

Other receivables
These amounts generally arise from prepaid amounts to vendors as advances for insurance and other services.

2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, including cash collateral and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

3 Share capital

The Company has ordinary shares which are classified as equity.
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3.1 Trade payables

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.3
3.3.1

3.3.2

3.4

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. :

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in arriving at profit or loss, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the applicable tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in
the country, Nigeria, where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate
on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by each reporting date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled, Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the
same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits

Wages, salaries and annual leave

Wages, salaries, incentives, other contributions and paid annual leave are accrued in the period in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Company.

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a defined contribution scheme for its employees in line with the Pension Reform Act 2014. A defined contribution
plan is a pension plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. Employees contribute 8% each of their basic
salary, housing and transport allowances and the Company contributes 10% of all employees basic salary, housing and transport allowances.
The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

The assets of all schemes are held in separate trustee administered fund, which are funded by contributions from both the Company and
employees. The Company’s contributions to the defined contribution schemes are charged to the profit or loss account in the year to which
they relate.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Provisions are reviewed on each reporting date and if an outflow of funds to settle the obligation is unlikely, they are reversed in the profit or

loss.
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Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the realisation of income is
virtually certain, it is recognised by the Company.

The Company recognises a contingent liability, when there is a possible obligation that arises as a result of past events, and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of events which may not be within the control of the entity. The Company
discloses a contingent liability in line with IAS 37 when there is a present obligation that arises from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made
over the lease term. Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments:

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

- variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate

- amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees

- the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the measurement of the liability. The variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that
triggers the payment occurs,

The lease payments are discounted using the Company's incremental borrowing rate (IBR) as the rate implicit in the lease cannot be readily
determined. The TBR represents the rate that the Company would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right of use asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Company has used the prime lending rate as at 31 December 2020.

Lease payments are allocated hetween principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. After the commencement date, the
amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced by the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease
payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset where applicable.

The Company presents lease liabilities separately from other liabilities in the statement of financial position.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases.

The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. IFRS 16
provides lessees with an election not to recognise a right-of-use asset and lease liability for leases for which the underlying asset is of low
value. The Company classifies assets worth N2.1 million and below as low-value.

In addition, in line with IFRS 16, the Company defines a short-term lease as one that has a lease term of 12 months or less without any
purchase options.

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, comprising of the following:

- the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received

- any initial direct costs, and

- restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis. If the

Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful life.
The Company presents right-of-use assets separately from Property, plant and equipment in the statement of financial position.

3.7 Revenue recognition

The Company recognises revenue to depict the transfer of promised services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which it expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. A valid contract is recognised as revenue after;

- The contract is approved by the parties.

- Rights and obligations are recognised.

- Collectability is probable.

- The contract has commercial substance.

- The payment terms and consideration are identifiable.
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Sale and Distribution of Power

The Company derives its revenue from the supply of power to customers. Revenue from power supply is based on amount of energy supplied
to the customers as recorded at the meters or estimated. This is computed using the Multi-Year Tariff Order (MYTO) tariff per customer
class as regulated by Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission. Although the performance obligation to deliver electricity is satisfied
overtime as the customers simultaneously receive and consume electricity provided, the Company applies the practical expedie;:t provisions
in IFRS 15 and recognises revenue from the supply of power at the invoice dates when electricity bills are sent to customers. The Company
does not give rebates or discounts to customers.

For post paid customers, payment of the transaction price is due immediately the bills are sent to the customers and trade receivable is
recognised thereafter. Prepaid customers make payment in advance for electricity credits and the payments are recognised as contract

liabilities. Revenue in respect of the prepaid customers is recognised when the electricity has been consumed by the customers based on the
Company’s estimation.

For prepaid customers, the energy consumed is estimated as a percentage of total amounts vended by the customers. Unutilised energy costs

are deferred to the next reporting period. The estimated unutilised energy amount as at the reporting date is not significant to these financial
statements.

Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers

The Company derives revenue from different tariff codes broadly classified into residential, commercial, industrial and special.
Cost of sales

Cost of sales include the cost of energy, depreciation of distribution assets, staff costs of distribution (technical) staff and other direct costs
for distribution of energy

Cost of energy refers to all cost incurred in the purchase of energy from suppliers. This comprises cost of electricity purchase from generating
companies, market operator's service charges, electricity purchases from Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Ple (NBET).

Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis in the profit or loss, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Comparatives

Except when a standard or an interpretation permits or requires otherwise, all amounts are reported or disclosed with comparative
information.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost,
any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of a financial Liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other income or finance
costs,

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grant

The Company benefits from Federal Government intervention in the power sector through funds provided to ensure liquidity in the industry
and assets granted to power sector participants. The Federal Government of Nigeria through the Central Bank of Nigeria provides finance to
these power sector participants at subsidised interest rates. Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions. Government grants relating
to costs are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the period necessary to match
them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

4.2

43

44

4.6

4.7

The pre;}aration of financial statements requires management to use judgment in applying its accounting policies and estimates and
assumptions szout t_he future. Estimates and other judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on management's experience and
other factors, including expectations about future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Company annually tests whether the trade receivables have suffered any impairment, through the application of ECL, the impairment
for trade receivable have been calculated and impact reflected in the financial statements. Management considers, among other factors, the
age of debts, customer's payment history and financial condition of the customer in determining the allowance for impairment losses. Debt
owed by inactive customers are also fully impaired.

Deferred tax

The Company is subject to income taxes within Nigeria, which does not require much judgment in terms of provision for income taxes but a
certain level of judgment is required for recognition of the deferred tax assets. The Company had a deferred tax asset balance of ¥97 billion
as at 31 December 2020 (2019: 17 billion). Management is required to assess the ability of the Company to generate future taxable
economic earnings that will utilise the deferred tax assets. Assumptions over the generation of future taxable profits depends on
management's estimates of future cash flows. This estimate of future taxable income are based on forecast cash flows from operations.

Impairment assessment of non financial assets

Changes in events or circumstance indicating that the carrying amount of assets may not be recovered will lead to the review of all assets,
Consequently, in the event that the review shows that assets are impaired, that is the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable value, these
are written down to their recoverable value, which is the higher of fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. The value in use is
determined as the amount of estimated risk-adjusted discounted future cash flows

Assets are therefore grouped into cash generating units based on separately identifiable and largely independent cash inflows.

Useful lives of assets

The Company calculates depreciation of property, plant and equipment on a straight-line basis so as to write off the cost of the assets aver
their expected useful lives. The economic life of an asset is determined based on existing wear and tear, economic and technical aging, legal
or other limits on the use of the asset, and obsolescence. If some of these factors were to deteriorate materially, impairing the ability of the
asset to generate future cash flow, the Company may accelerate depreciation charges to reflect the remaining useful life of the asset or record
an impairment loss.

Determining the lease term

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an extension
option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if
the lease is reasonably certain to be extended (or not terminated).

The following factors are normally the most relevant:

- If there are significant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

- If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or
not terminate).

- Otherwise, the Company considers other factors, including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption required to
replace the leased asset.

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the Company becomes obliged to exercise (or not exercise)
it. During the financial year, there were no revised lease terms.

Incremental borrowing rate

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Company has used the prime lending rate as at 31 December 2020.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

The incremental borrowing rate used in discounting the future cashflow of lease payments is 16%.

Fair value estimation of financial assets and laibilities

In determining the fair value of financial assets and liabilities, management makes judgements about the use of valuation techniques for the
instruments not actively traded. Where available, the Company uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value of financial assets. The
quoted market price are gotten from the websites of the Financial Market Dealers Quotation (FMDQ). Where there are securities that are not
actively traded, the Compay uses techniques based on observation inputs obtained from the quoted market prices of similar actively traded
securities. The fair value of the borrowings and lease liabilities for disclosure was determined by a discounted cash flow of the expected
future cash outflows at the statement of financial position date using prime lending rate in Nigeria as at the statement of financial position
date for a similar tenure and amount.

There were no other significant assumptions and estimation uncertainties that could have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within they are ending 31 December 2020.
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5 Financial risk management

5.1 Financial risk factors

The _Cm‘npany‘s lact.ivi'ties_expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign exchange, interest rate risk and price risk),
credit risk and 'hquldlty risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of the financial markets
and secks to minimise potential adverse effect on its financial and operational performance.

The Company has a risk management function that manages the financial risks relating to the Company's operation under the policies
approved by the board of Directors.

(a) Market risk

This is the_risk of movements in the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument because of changes in market prices. The
Company is exposed to changes in price of electricity, however, this exposure does not have any impact on recognised financial instruments.

(i)  Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

exchange rates, The Company is exposed to risks resulting from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. A change in the value of any
such foreign currency could have an effect on the the Company's cash flow and future profits. The Company is exposed to exchange rate risk
as a result of cash balances denominated in US Dollar, the exchange rate at the end of the period was Ng10/%.

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
N'o000 ¥'000

Financial asset

Cash and bank balance 812 1,094

Impact on profit or loss

24% increase in exchange rate 195 263

24% decrease in exchange rate (195) (263)

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company does have any long-term borrowings at variable rates and as such is not exposed to interest rate risk.

(iit) Price risk
This is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices other than
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk. There are no financial instruments exposed to other price risk.

(b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a borrower or issuer of a financial instrument will not repay the principal and/or interest according to the terms
specified in the credit agreement. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, balances with banks as well as trade and other
receivables. The Company has policies in place to ensure that customers are disconnected from the network when their credit limit is
exceeded. These credit limits are set based on the customers' tariff classification, credit history and other relevant factors.

Below is a breakdown of the Company's financial assets that are exposed to credit risk and the maximum exposures as at each reported date:

(i) Financial instruments exposed to credit risk Maximum exposure
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
N'000 N'o00
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 19) 2,204,179 2,728,814
Trade receivables (Gross) (Note 18) 160,015,281 129,985,450
Other receivables (Gross) (Note 18)* 230,768,604 188,361,587
Total 393,078,154 321,075,851

+Other receivables excludes employee advances, as these are not a financial instruments.
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These financial assets are further broken into the following:

31 December 2020

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Gross

Impairment

Net

31 December 2019

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired

Impaired
Gross

Impairment of trade receivables

Net

(ii) Credit quality of eash and cash equivalent

Cash & cash Trade Other
equivalents  receivables receivables Total
¥oo0 ¥oo00 2’000 ¥'000
2,204,179 - 128,694 2,422,873
- 8,357,689 230,162,796 238,520,485
= 151,657,592 477,204 152,134,796
2,294,179 160,015,281 230,768,694 393,078,154
- (151,657,592) (477,204) (152,134,796)
2,294,179 8,357,689 230,291,490 240,943,358
Cash & cash Trade Other
equivalents  receivables receivables Total
¥'oo0 ¥'oo0 ¥000 N'000
2,728,814 = 570,769 3,299,583
= 8,072,896 187,397,148 195,470,044
= 121,912,554 393,670 122,306,224
2,728,814 129,985,450 188,361,587 321,075,851
- (121,912,554) (393,670) (122,306,224)
2,728,814 8,072,896 187,967,017 198,769,627

The credit quality of cash and cash equivalent that are neither past due nor impaired can be referenced to external ratings (if available) or to

historical information about counterparty default rates.

AA

AA_

A+

BBB
BBB-
BB+
*Unrated

sUnrated include cash at hand, Polaris Bank and Bunkasa Microfinance Bank. These do not have any ratings

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
¥'o00 ¥'o000
3,593 1,684
4,044 4,044
34,089 44,644
2,003,257 2,055,604
31,405 20,299
48,459 49,620
79,332 552,919
2,294,179 2,728,814

This is based on Fitch national long-term rating. National credit ratings are an assessment of credit quality relative to the rating of the lowest
credit risk in a country. This lowest risk will normally, although not always, be assigned to all financial commitments issued or guaranteed by
[ly comparable and are denoted by a special identifier for the country

the savereign state. National Ratings are not intended to be internationa
concerned. The performance of national ratings will also not be
to the entity or entities with the lowest credit risk in a country,

significantly over time.
These above ratings are explained as follows:
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'A' ratings denote expectations of low default risk. The capacity for payment of financial commitments is considered strong. This capacity
may, nevertheless, be more vulnerable to adverse business or economic conditions than is the case for higher ratings. I

"B’ ratings indicate that material default risk is present, but a limited margin of safety remains. Financial commitments are currently being
met; however, capacity for continued payment is vulnerable to deterioration in the business and economic environment.

The modifiers “+” or “-” may be appended to a rating to denote relative status within major rating categories.

'‘Others' indicate cash in hand and financial institutions with no available ratings.

(¢) Liquidity risk

Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company cwrrently has a
liquidity risk policy and relies on cash flows generated from customer payments to settle its financial obligations.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from the
reporting dates to the contractual maturity date. The carrying amount as at the end of each reported period that expose the Company to

liquidity risk was as follows:

Less than 3 3to12 Above 12
months months months Total
¥'000 N'o000 N'000 ¥oo0
31 December 2020
Trade and other payables (excluding statutory payables) 258,196,082 - - 358,106,082
Borrowings 2,851,449 3,506,493 21,495,396 27,853,338
Lease liability = 15,333 32,481 47,814
361,048,431 3,521,826 21,527,877 386,098,134
Less than 3 3to12 Above 12
months months months Total
¥000 ®¥'000 ¥'oo0 Nooo
31 December 2019
Trade and other payables 268,755,025 = E 268,755,025
Borrowings 1,248,318 3,337,739 16,616,533 21,202,590
Lease liability - 4,958 42,130 47,088
270,003,343 3,342,697 16,658,663 290,004,703

5.3 Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments whose fair values have been disclosed by

defined as follows:

-Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1). ‘ . ‘
-Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability either directly (that is, as prices) or

indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

-Input for the asset or liability that are not based on observable mark

The fair values of the Company’s borrowings and lease liabilities as at
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31 December 31 December

2020 2019
Noo0 ¥'o00

Borrowings 21,099,022 18,875,237
21,099,022 18,875,237

The fair value of the borrowings for disclosure was determined by a discounted cash flow of the expected future cash outflows at the

statement of financial position date using prime lending rate in Nigeria as at the statement of financial position date for a similar tenure and
amount.

The fair value amounts disclosed above are all recurring fair value measurements. There were no non-recurring fair value measurements as at
31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019.

The fair value of the following financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amount:
-Trade and other receivables

-Cash and cash equivalents

-Trade and other payables

None of these Company’s assets or liabilities fall within level 1 or 3.

(a) Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market
price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included
in Level 1 comprise primarily Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) listed instruments classified as trading securities or available for sale
instruments.

(b) Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
level 2.

(c) Financial instrument in level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. Techniques, such as
discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for the financial instruments included in level 3.

Financial instruments not measured at fair value

Financial instruments by category

Amounts are hased on the values recognised in the statement of financial position. All financial instruments are at amortised cost. The
Company's financial instruments at reporting date are disclosed below:

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
¥'000 ¥'oo00
Financial assets at amortised costs
Trade receivables (net) 8,357,689 8,072,896
Other receivables (net) 230,291,490 187,967,917
Cash and cash equivalents 2,294,179 2,728,814
Total 240,943,358 198,769,627
Financial liabilities at amortised costs
Trade payables 206,783,933 153,170,202
Other payables 46,247,208 31,463,529
Interest payables 105,074,429 83,922,111
Due to related parties (Note 27.2) 69,786 69,786
Borrowings 25,765,349 18,304,355
Total 383,940,705 286,929,983
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5.4 Capital risk management

The Company's capita_l management policy and objective is to maintain reliable and sustainable capital in order to sustain future
development of the business while maintaining adequate returns for the shareholders.

Various financial ratios and internal targets are assessed and reported to the board of Directors to monitor and support the key objectives set
out above, These ratios and targets include:

-Earning Before Interest Tax Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITA);
-Current asset ratio;

-Interest cover; and

-Gearing ratio

The Company’s objective is to maintain these financial ratios in excess of any debt covenant restrictions and use them as a performance
measurement and hurdle rate. The failure of a covenant test could render the facilities in default and repayable on demand at the option of
the lender.

Capital is calculated as total equity plus net debt and it is monitored regularly by the Company's management. The gearing ratios as at the end
of December 2020 and December 2019 are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

000 ¥oo00

Total borrowing 25,765,349 18,304,355
Less: Cash and cash equivalent (2,294,179) (2,728,814)
Net Debt 23,471,170 15,575,541
Add: Total equity (104,909,465) (50,346,797)
Total capital (81,438,295) (34,771,256)
Gearing ratio -29% -45%

5.5 Impairment of financial assets

The following are the Company’s financial assets that are subject to IFRS ¢’s expected credit loss model:
- Trade receivables

- Other receivables

- Cash and cash equivalents

a) Trade receivables

The Company applies the simplified approach in measuring the expected credit losses (ECL) which recognises a lifetime expected loss
allowance for all trade receivables. Trade receivables represent the amount of receivable from third-party customers for the supply of power.
The expected credit loss rate for this receivable is determined using a provision matrix approach.

The provision matrix approach is based on the historical credit losses experienced within 5 years before 31 December 2020. The historical
loss rates are adjusted to reflect forward looking information on macroeconomie factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle the
receivables. The Company has identified Brent oil price and inflation rate of Nigeria (being the country in which it provides its services) to be
the most relevant factor, and accordingly adjusts the historical loss rates based on expected changes in these factors.

On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 December 2019 and 2020 in accordance with IFRS g was determined as follows:

The expected loss rates as at 31 December 2020 are as follows:

Age of trade 0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days 91-180 days 181-360days > 360 days Total
receivables ®'000 *000 ¥ o000 ¥'000 N'ooo ¥'000 ¥'000
Gross carrying

amount 6,658,243 6,894,222 3,318,404 7,405,056 2,030,616 133,707,750 160,015,281
Default rate 64% 66% 69% 72% 74% 100%

Lifetime ECL (4,260,546) (4,565,356) (2,287,035) (5,331,600) (1,505.305)  (133,707,750) (151,657,592)
INet carrying

amount 2,397,697 2,328,866 1,031,459 2,074,356 525,311 - 8,357,689
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The expected loss rates as at 31 December 2019 are as follows:

Age of trade 0-30 flﬂys 31-60 ,dﬂys 61-90 ’days 91-180 days 181-360days > 360 days Total
Fecervables ¥’000 ¥ooo0 ¥ooo ¥'000 ¥'000 ¥'o00 000
Gross carrying
amount 3,948,494 4,017,637 3,863,666 3,830,597 13,460,215 100,864,841 129,985,450
Default rate
- y 67% 69% 71% 73% 75% 100%
ti

SRR (2,635,376)  (2764.995)  (2,726,005) 2,783,557) _ (10,137,780) (100,864,841)  (121,912,554)
Net carrying
amount 1,313,118 1,252,642 1,137,661 1,047,040 3,322,435 - 8,072,896
b) Other receivables

The Comp."iny 'a!so assessed these other receivables using the general approach to determine their expected credit losses. The ECL recognised
for the period is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance with the

contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

The expected credit loss as shown below:

31 December 2020

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
¥oo0 N'ooo Wo00 N'ooo
Gross EAD* 230,768,694 - - 230,768,694
Loss allowance as at 31 December 2020 (477,204) - B (477,204)
Net EAD 230,291,490 - - 230,291,490
31 December 2019
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
12-month ECL.  Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
®'000 ¥'o000 ¥ooo N'000
Gross EAD* 188,361,587 - - 188,361,587
Loss allowance as at 31 December 2019 (393,670) - = (393,670)
Net EAD 187,967,917 - - 187,967,917
EAD - Exposure at default
The loss allowances for trade and other receivables as at 31 December reconcile to the opening loss allowances as follows:
Trade receivables Other receivables Total
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
¥'000 N'ooo0 ¥'oo0 ¥'o000 N'000 &'000
Opening loss allowance at 1
January 121,912,554 71,686,821 393,670 232,773 122,306,224 71,919,594
Increase in loss allowance
recognised in profit or loss
during the year 29,745,038 50,225,733 83,534 160,897 29,828,573 50,386,630
Closing loss allowance at 31
December 151,657,592 121,912,554 477,204 393,670 152,134,796 122,306,224

Impairment losses on trade receivables and contract assets are presented as net impairment losses within operating profit.

¢) Cash and cash equivalents

This includes cash in hand. The Company applied the three-stage approach in recognising the ECL on cash and bank balances. The cash and
bank balances are assessed to be in stage 1. No impairment loss on cash and bank balances as at 31 December 2020.
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6 Revenue from contract with customers 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

¥o00 ¥'000

Sale of electricity: 47,943,418 46,289,796

Revenue represents charges on the power distributed to customers.
The Company's revenue is analysed based on the customer categories as follows:

By customer payment type:

Postpaid customer 44,676,442 43,986,197

Prepaid customers 3,266,976 2,303,599

47,943,418 46,289,796

By customer tariff class:

Residential 30,608,912 30,189,062

Comme'mal 5,453,407 6,530,539

Industrial 3,145,100 2,008,911

Street lighting 195,893 148,772

*Special electricity sales 8,540,016 6,512,512
47,943,418 46,289,796

*Special electricity sales relates to sales of electricity to mosques and churches at special rates.

Items of revenue include monthly post paid billings for electricity consumed and prepaid meter units of energy purchased by customers
after applying the appropriate tariff as per the relevant Multi Year Tariff Order (MYTO).

Revenue from prepaid metered customers account for only about 6 percent of the total revenue for the year and the value of the purchased
units of energy that remained unutilised as at 31 December 2020 had no material effect on the reported revenue. Although the performance
obligation to deliver electricity is satisfied overtime as the customers simultaneously receive and consume electricity provided, the
Company applies the practical expedient provisions in IFRS 15 and recognises revenue from the supply of power at the invoice dates when
electricity bills are sent to customers.

7 Cost of sales 31 December 31 December
2020 2019
®¥'oo00 ¥'000
Cost of energy 71,057,082 54,208,549
Network services and maintenance 1,207,826 2,791,506
Depreciation on technical assets (Note 14) 1,427,810 1,396,897
Salaries and wages for technical staff (Note 28.1) 3,394,523 3,126,385
77,088,141 61,523,337

Increase in cost of energy during the year arises from increase in tariff per KWh from NBET and also inerease in amount of energy received for
the year compared to prior year.

8 Net impairment on financial assets 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

5000 ¥'000

Impairment loss on tariff shortfall (Note 18) 83,534 160,897
Impairment loss on trade receivables (Note 18.1) 29,745,038 50,225,733
29,828,572 50,386,630
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9 Operating expenses 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

¥'000 ¥ 000

Employee cost (Note 28.1) 753,024 719,034
Pensions (Note 28.1) 392,492 377,500
Printing and stationeries 140,466 144’033
Advertisement and publicity 53,696 261,982
Office repairs and maintenance 30,561 25’380
Donations and gifts 21,065 3’ 150
Administration and overhead expenses* 773,598 404 ?378
Vehicles repairs and maintenance 119,541 1og; 177
Consultancy and other professional fees 196,483 522,,981
Transport and travelling 122,066 111,768
Staﬂ" trainings and seminars 24,619 47,,737
Al:ldlt fee ] 30,000 17,000
Directors' expenses 226,089 124,078
Rents and rates 20,547 20,541
Other staff cost (Note 28.1) 119,945 244,790
Depreciation of property, plants and equipment (Note 14) 554,423 397,107
Depreciation of right of use assets (Note 16.1) 9,613 9,570
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 15) 189,380 189,380
Additional tax levy from FIRS*** 237,545 -
Minimum tax levy** 212,938 232,549
4,228,091 3,971,135

*Administration and overheads relates to expenses such as bank charges, telephone bills, health and safety, internet subscription, ete.
**The Company is liable to pay minimum tax of % 213 million (2019: ¥232 million) for the year. In line with IFRIC 21 - Levies, minimum tax is
considered as a levy and is charged as operating expenses to the income statement.

»#*Aditional tax levy from FIRS relates to additional tax liabilities of N64 million for 2014 - 2016 relevant years of assessment and additional
N173 million for 2019 minimum tax payable.

10 Other income 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

*'000 000

Reconnection fees 364,240 365,907
Penalties 202,035 220,058
Tariff shortfall (Note 18)* 43,637,000 72,459,679
Government grants (Note 22)** 1,086,287 659,224
Other expense*** (8,624,195) (785,707)
36,665,367 72,919,161

Other income includes reconnection fee, penalties and fines, revenue loss compensation etc.

*NERC is expected to implement minor MYTO reviews biannually, however, the last review was implemented in 2015, As a result, the
Company has not been able to pass on the full cost of energy purchased to end users leading to both tariff (due from customers to Discos) and
market (due from Discos to the market) shortfalls. In 2021, under the Power Sector Recovery Plan (PSPRP), NERC issued regulatory
instruments implementing minor reviews of MYTO for the years 2015 to 2020. These orders were issued to reflect the impact of changes in
the minor review variables in determining cost-reflective tariff and market shortfalls. Based on the orders, the Company recognised a tariff
shortfall receivable of ¥230 billion for 2015 to 2020. Income from tariff shortfall for the year were 2015 -2018 - N114 billion, 2019 - N72
billion and 2020 - ¥44 billion

**Government grants have been received based on the CBN - NEMSF loans obtained from the NESI- Stabilisation Strategy Limited at below
market rate. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants.

% Other expense relates to write offs of other receivables and other ancillary running cost of the business

11 Finance income 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

#0000 N000

Interest income on bank deposits 123,564 327,522

Interest income is earned on short term fixed deposit arrangements on current account balances during the period.
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12 Finance cost 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

¥'000 ¥'000

Financing expenses (NBET)* (Note 20) 21,152,319 33,240,967
Interest on borrowings (Note 21) 6,991,768 2,001,267
Lease interest expense (Note 16) 6,126 8,050
28,150,213 36,150,284

*The Company's vesting contract under Transitional Electricity Market (TEM) requires full settlement of undisputed invoices received from
the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Ple. (NBET) within the stipulated time frame. Penalty for non compliance is interest at NIBOR plus 4
percent on all unpaid invoices within the require period. This amount represents the interest accrued for the year to 31 December 2020.

13 Taxation 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

A Income tax 000 ¥'000
Education tax ¥ -
Deferred income tax (charge)/credit - -
Minimum tax 212,938 232,549
212,938 232,549

The Company is subject to minimum tax levy, in line with IFRIC 21-Levies, minimum tax is considered as a levy and is charged as operating

expenses to the income statement.

B Reconciliation of effective tax to statutory tax

The tax on the Company’s loss before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory income tax rate as

follows:
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
®ooo0 %000
Loss before tax (54.562,668) (32,494,907)
Tax caleulated at statutory tax rate of 30 % (16,368,800) (9,748,472)
Disallowed permanent items 2,202,291 28,065,569
Effect of minimum tax 212,938 232,549
Permanent difference 13,953,571 13,945,261
Tax charge for the year = =
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
C Current income tax liability N'oo0 000
Balance at 1 January 323,018 96,259
Minimum tax levy 212,938 232,549
Additional tax levy from FIRS 237,545 -
Payments during the year (124,354) (5.790)
At 31 December 649,147 323,018

D Deferred tax

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets of ¥97 billion for the Company have not been recognised as at 31 December 2020

(2019: ¥17 billion) because it is not probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilised.
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Kaduna Electricity Distribution Ple
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020

15 Intangible asset

16

16.1

16.2

Cost
At 1 January
At 31 December

Accumulated amortisation
At January
Charge for the year

At 31 December

Net book amount
At 31 December

31 December 31 December
2020 2019

o000 ¥Nooo

757,521 757,521
757521 757,521
378,760 189,380
189,380 189,380
568,140 378,760
189,381 378,761

Intangible assets mainly represents the cost of information technology software in the Company's operations.

Leases
Amounts recognised in the statement of financial position

Right-of-use assets
Building

Opening balance
[FRS 16 transition adjustment
Closing balance

Depreciation
Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Lease liabilities

Opening balance

IFRS 16 transition adjustment
Additions

Interest expense

Payments made during the period

Closing balance

Current lease liabilities
Non-current lease liabilities

Amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Depreciation charge on right-of-use assets
Interest expense (included in finance cost)
Expense relating to short term/low value leases ( included in operaling expenses)

44

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
N'000 ¥oo00
52,046 -

- 52,046
52,046 52,046
9,570 &
9,613 9,570
19,183 9,570
32,863 42,476
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
¥'000 Nooo
47,088 =
- 52,046

6,126 8,050
(5,400) (13,008)
47,814 47,088
15,333 4,958
32,481 42,130
47,814 47,088
Building Building
2020 2019
¥ o000 ¥'o000
9,013 9,570
6,126 8,050
20,547 20,541
36,286 47,161




Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc
Notes to the financial statementis

For the year ended 31 December 2020

The Company's lease arrangements are for rental of office space for business purpose. The leased properties include the corporate office and

liaison office. None of the lease arrangements have variable lease payments.

The Company's lease terms include an extension period of 12 months upon expiration of the current lease period, and these have been
factored into the computation of the lease liability. The contracts also include termination clauses to deter the counterparty from
unwarranted cancellation of the lease agreement. The lease arrangements do not include a residual value guarantee, restrictions or covenants

or sale and lease back transactions.

The Company has other short term leases that recognised as directly in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and
are not included in the lease measurement. The amount of these short term leases are not significant to these financial statements.

17 Inventories 31 December 31 December
2020 2019
w000 ¥'ooo
Distribution materials 1,367,311 1,460,377
Lubricants 1,495 1,093
General store materials 89,511 92,035
Tools 1,242 1,749
Stationeries 20,487 62,493
Impairment of bad and obsolete inventory items (130,549) (307,467)
1,358,497 1,310,280
18 Trade and other receivables 31 December 31 December i January
2020 2019 Restated 2019 Restated
Noo00 ¥'o00 & o000
Trade receivables 160,015,281 129,985,450 105,826,360
Less: impairment on trade receivables (Note 18.1) (151,657,592)  (121,012,554) (71,686,821)
Trade receivables - net 8,357,689 8,072,896 34,139,539
Other receivables:
Employee advances 22,834 25,415 =
Good in transit - = 1,937,023
Suppliers' mobilisation and advances - 787,818 -
Other debtors® 128,604 570,769 399,789
Tariff shortfall** 230,640,000 187,003,000 114,543,321
Less: impairment on tariff shortfall (477,204) (393,670) (232,773)
230,314,324 187,993,332 116,647,360
238,672,013 196,066,228 150,786,890

18.1

*Other debtors include advance payment from NELMCO bidding arrangement to show interest in the bid and collection agents receivables
collected from customers not yet remitted to the Company by its collection agents.

**NERC is expected to implement minor MYTO reviews biannually, however, the last review was implemented in 2015. As a result, the
Company has not been able to pass on the full cost of energy purchased to end users leading to both tariff (due from customers to Discos) and
market (due from Discos to the market) shortfalls. NERC issued regulatory instruments implementing minor reviews of MYTO for the years
2015 to 2020. These orders were issued to reflect the impact of changes in the minor review variables in determining cost-reflective tariff and
market shortfalls. Based on the orders, the Company recognised a tariff shortfall receivable of ¥43.6 billion for 2020 bringing to the total
tariff shortfall receivable for 2015 - 2020 to N230 Billion.

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
N'ooo a'o00

Movement in impairment on trade receivable:
1.January 121,912,554 71,686,821

29,745,038
151,657,592

Charge for the year- trade receivable 50,225,733

Balance as at 31 December 121,912,554
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The average credit period on billed electricity is 30 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables.
31 December 31 December

2020 2019
¥000 ¥o00

18.2 Movement in impairment on tariff shortfall:
1 January 393,670 232,773
Charge for the year- tariff shortfall 83,534 160,897
Balance as at 31 December 477,204 393,670
19 Cash and cash equivalents 31 December 31 December
2020 2019 Restated
%000 ¥ o000
Cash in hand 74,016 543,276
Cash at bank 2,920,163 2,185,538
2,294,179 2,728,814

19.1

19.2

20

Included in the cash at bank balance is a restricted cash of No.2 million (2019: No.1 million) which relates to bank guarantee in respect of the
Company's CBN/NEMSF loan. This amount is still accessible by the Company and qualifies as cash and cash equivalent.

Restricted cash
249,930 143,410

Cash at bank (collateral)

Cash at bank (collateral) relates to bank guarantee in respect of the Company's CBN/NEMSF loan. The guarantee is placed with Fidelity Bank
Plc.

Reconciliation to cash flow statement 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

N'000 ¥'000

Balances as above 2,294,179 2,728,814

Bank overdrafts (Note 21) (1,680,358) -

613,821 2,728,814

Trade and other payables 31 December 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 Restated 2019 Restated

¥ooo N¥ooo0 No000
Trade payables® 206,783,933 153,170,202 129,942,989
Other payables** 46,247,208 31,463,529 10,747,938
Interest payables™** 105,074,429 83,922,111 51,340,368
Due to related parties (Note 27.2) 69,786 69,786 69,786
PAYE tax deductions 732,252 469,630 356,879
Pension 1,971,705 1,336,549 1,200,000
Withholding tax 108,939 247,956 205,000
Value added tax 9,256,148 6,722,980 6,795,949
Salaries and wages 21,627 129,397 470,374
370,266,027 277,532,140 201,129,283

*Trade payables relates to payables to NBET at the end of the year. This payable balance is secured by a Fidelity bank guarantee ot
NGN14billion to guarantee payment of invoices to NBET.

**QOther payables include payables to market operators, employees, NHF, NSITF as at the end of the year.

#**[nterest payables relates to interest charged by NBET on outstanding trade payable for the supply of energy. Interest of Nzl.g billion
accrued in the year has been presented in Note 12. Penalty for non compliance is interest at NIBOR plus 4 percent on all unpaid invoices
within the require period.
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Borrowings 31 December 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 Restated 2019 Restated
¥'o00 ¥o000 ¥ o000
Ope!n'.ng halance 18,304,355 18,180,340 -
Additions 2,128,099 859,321 21,941,609
Interest on loan (Note 12) 6,991,768 2,901,267 1,592,705
Trfmsfer to deferred grants (Note 22) (276,045) (109,611) (3,923,182)
Principal repayment (2,263,595) (1,970,280) (741,878)
Interest repayment (799.591) (1,556,682) (688,914)
24,084,991 18,304,355 18,180,340
Bank overdraft 1,680,358 - -
Closing balance 25,765,349 18,304,355 18,180,340
Current portion _ 4,913,337 2,847,254 2,969,170
Non- current portion 20,852,012 15,457,101 15,211,170
25,765,349 18,304,355 18,180,340

The Company is not in default of any loan convenant.

Details of borrowings is as follow:
Faeility amount

31 December 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 Restated 2019 Restated
¥ooo ¥'000 ¥ooo
Fidelity Bank Overdraft* 1,680,358 - -
Central Bank of Nigeria - NEMSF** 10,115,286 11,451,455 12,283,499
Transmission Company of Nigeria*** 11,060,368 5.932,529 5,111,535
Nigeria Electricity Liability Management Company**** 1,053,463 920,373 785,306
Central Bank of Nigeria - NMMP***** 1,855,874 - =
Total facility granted to date 25,765,349 18,304,357 18,180,340

*Fidelity bank overdraft with go days clean up cycle. Interest rate is at 13% per annum.

**A 6.7 year 10 percent interest rate Nigerian Electricity Market Stabilisation Fund (NEMSF) loan facility from Federal Government of
Nigeria through the Central Bank of Nigeria. This intervention fund was created to enable repayment of the interim period revenue shortfall
and some identified legacy debts owed by the defunct PHCN up to the handing over date of 4 November 2014. Full loan amount were
disbursed to third parties by CBN on behalf of the Company during the year. The full amount of the loan together with all interest are
expected to be recouped from the Company's tariff. The loan was disbursed in tranches with the first tranch of the loan disbursed on 26 July
2018 and the second tranch disbursed in 24 July 2019. The end date of the loan is 24 January 2025 and the effective interest rate is 16.83%.

#** A 4 year loan facility from Transmission Company of Nigeria (TCN). Interest rate is at 10 percent per annum with 6 months moratorium
on the principal repayment. The loan was disbursed on 1 February 2018 and the end date is 1 January 2022. The effective interest rate is
17.53%.

#*+%A 4 year loan facility from Nigeria Electricity Liability Management Company (NELMCO). Interest rate is at 10 percent per annum. The
loan was disbursed in October 2018 and the end date is October 2022, The effective interest on the loan is 16.53%.

®e%%% A 10 year g% percent interest rate (5% till 28 February 2021) loan facility from CBN. The loan is to finance the procurement and
installation of meters under the Phase 1 of the National Mass Metering Programme (NMMP). The loan was disbursed on 24 December 2020
with an end date of 24 November 2030. The effective interest on the loan is 11.35%.

Government grants 31 December 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 Restated 2019 Restated
¥o000 No000 ¥'000
Opening balance 2,898,229 3.447.842 =
Additions to government grants from borrowings (Note 21) 276,045 109,611 3,923,182
Amortisation to profit or loss (Note 10) (1,086,287) (659,224) (475,340)
2,087,087 2,898,229 3,447,842

Current portion 1,102,394 1,082,464 659,22
Non- current portion 985,593 1,815,764 2,788,619
2,087,987 2,898,228 3,447,842
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Government grant relates to the loan obtained from the Federal Government of Nigeria through the Central Bank of Nigeria ("CBN™) at a rate
below the prevailing market as described in Note 21. The fair value of the grant was recognised initially on the grant date and subsequently
amortised on a straight line basis over the tenure of the loan. There were no unfulfilled conditions relating to the grant as at the reporting

date.
23.1 Share capital 31 December 31 December
2020 2019
N'ooo ¥'000
Authorised
10,000,000 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 5,000 5,000
Issued and fully paid
10 million ordinary shares of 50 kobo each 5,000 5,000

The board of directors approved the increase of the authorsied share captal of the Company from 10,000,000 to 20,000,000 ordinary shares
of 50 kobo per share. The process of allotment has not been concluded as at the reporting date; 31 December 2020. Hence, this was not
recognised in the financial statements.

23.2 Capital contribution 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

¥o00 ¥'000

Balance as at 1 January 51,716,644 51,716,644
Balance as at 31 December 51,716,644 51,716,644

Capital contribution represents balance of government funding and net of assets and liabilities ceded to government agency, Nigerian
Electricity Liability Management Company (NELMCO) as part of the privatisation arrangement between government representatives;
Bureau of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Finance Incorporation and the core investor North West Power Limited.

24 Accumulated deficits 31 December 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 Restated 2019 Restated

%000 N000 000

Balance as at 1 January 23,667,738 (69,573,534) (78,025,723)
Correction of prior period error (Note 34) = 125,736,179 76,334,061
Loss for the year (54,562,668)  (32,494,907) (67,881,872)
Balance as at 31 December (30,864,930) 23,667,738 (69,573,534)

25 Earnings/(loss) per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the earnings/(loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the reporting period.

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
¥'o00 %000

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company (54,562,668) (32,494,907)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue ('000) 10,000 10,000
Loss per share (Naira) (5,456) (3,249)

Loss per share is the same as the basic earnings/(loss) per share as there are no potential securities convertible to ordinary shares.

48



Kaduna Electricity Distribution Plc
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020

27 Related party transactions

26 Cash generated from operations 31 December 31 December
2020 2019
N'oo0 000
Reconciliation of loss before tax to cash used in operations:
Loss before tax (54,562,668) (32,494,907)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property plant and equipment (Note 14) 1,982,233 1,794,003
Amortisation of intangible asset (Note 15) 189,380 189,380
Amortisation of government grant (Note 22) (1,086,287) (659,224)
Interest expense on borrowing (Note 21) 6,991,768 2,901,267
Impairment of financial asset (Note 8) 29,828,572 50,225,733
Minimum tax (Note g) 212,038 232,549
Additional tax levy from FIRS (Note g) 237,545 -
Lease interest expenses (Note 16) 6,126 8,050
Depreciation expense on right of use asset (Note 16) 9,613 9,570
Financing expenses (NBET) (Note 12) 21,152,319 33,240,967
Finance income (Note 11) (123,564) (327,522)
Changes in working
Increase in inventories (48,217) (13,933)
Increase in trade and other receivables (72,434,357) (95,505,062)
Increase in trade and other payables 92,733,888 76,402,857
Cash generated from operations 25,089,289 36,003,728

Related parties include the Company's shareholders, Directors, their close family members, related companies within the Kaduna Electricity
Company and any employee who is able to exert a significant influence on the operating policies of the Company. Key management personnel

are also regarded as related parties.

Key management personnel are among those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Company, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of the Company. Apart from compensations,
the Company had no business transactions with key management personnel during the year (2019: nil).

(a) Parents and ultimate controlling entity

The Company is controlled by Northwest Power Limited, incorporated in Nigeria, which acquired 60% of the Company's shares on 4
December, 2014 under the terms and conditions of the share purchase agreement between Northwest Power Limited and Bureau of Public
enterprise on 3 December, 2014. The Company's ultimate controlling parent is Northwest Power Limited, incorporated in Nigeria.

(b) Transactions with related parties

Below is an analysis of the outstanding balances to and from related parties as at the reporting date.

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
¥ 000 %000
Provision of services
Healthstone HMO Ltd 32,800 162,919
Songhai Insurance Brokers Limited - 150,000
32,800 312,919
Energy meters
Kano Electricity Distribution Ple. 69,786 69,786

The nature of relationship with the above related parties are joint Directorship
27.1 Key management compensation

Key management personnel of Kaduna Electricity Ple. includes its Directors (executive and non-executive). See details of compensation
paid/payable to key management personnel during the periods reported in Note 28
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27.2 Year-end balances arising from purchase of services
31 December 31 December

2020 2019
¥ooo0 ¥'ooo

Amounts due to related parties:

Kano Electricity Distribution Ple. 69,786 69,786
69,786 69,786

This represents the value of 250 units of Elsewedy MD (Maximum Demand) energy meters received from Kano Electricity Distribution Ple.
in 2016. The meters have neither been returned nor the payment for the meters made to Kano Electricity Distribution PLC as at year end.

There were no related party receivables at the end of the year.

28 Employees information

28.1 Employee costs excluding Directors during the year amounted to: 31December 31 December
2020 2019
¥'ooo0 ¥'oo00
Wages and salaries 4,147,547 3,845,419
Pension cost 392,492 377,500
Staff welfare 119,945 244,790
4,659,984 4,467,709

Employee cost included in:
Cost of sales 3,394,523 3,126,385
Operating expenses 1,265,461 1,341,324
4,659,054 4,467,709

28.2 Key management compensation

Key management includes the Directors (executive and non-executive), The compensation paid to key management for employee services is

shown below:
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
N000 ¥'o00
Directors' fee 226,089 124,078
Fees and other compensation disclosed above includes amount paid to:
Highest paid director 47,214 8,079
There was no other compensation paid during the period. There were no loans to key management personnel.
28.3 The average number of full-time persons employed by the Company during the year was as follows:
Number
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Management staff 79 85
Senior staff 1,304 1,560
Junior staff 1,827 889
3,210 2,534
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Employees of the Company other than Directors, whose duties were wholly or mainly discharged in Nigeria received remuneration
(excluding pension contributions) in the following ranges:

Number
31 December 31 December

2020 2019
Below N1,000,000 1,000 1,007
N1,000,001 - N1,500,000 827 811
N1,500,001 - N2,000,000 1,195 531
N2,000,001 - N2,500,000 28 28
N2,500,001 - N3,000,000 62 53
N3,000,001 - N3,500,000 19 19
N3,500,001 - N4,000,000 16 30
N4,000,001 - N4,500,000 20 13
N4,500,001 - N5,000,000 9 11
Above N5,000,000 34 31

3,210 2,534
Compliance with Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Rules 2b and Rule 3 (Paragraph 4)
a). Details of professionals that provided assurance services to the Company during the year are below:
FRC Number Name of Signer Name of Firm Services Rendered
BN2692913 Faruna Omaye Faruna Omaye Consultancy Services | Tax consultancy

b). The auditors did not provide any non-audit services to the Company in the year.
Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a potential liability that may occur depending on the outcome of an uncertain future event not wholly within the
control of the Company.

There were a number of claims against the Company arising from litigations over its normal course of operations. The entity has been
advised by its legal counsel that the cases relating to this amount is only possible but not probable and that the investigations would result in
pay-out of N64m.

Capital commitments

The Company had no capital commitments as of the balance sheet date (2019: nil).

Going concern

The Company incurred a net loss of N54.6 billion during the year (2019: N81.9 billion) and, as of that date, the Company’s current liabilities
exceeded its total assets by N83 billion (2019: N33 billion). The Company has persistently incurred losses which was largely caused by the
structural inadequacies in the Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry (NESI). The imposed constraints on the Company by the regulators
prevent the Company from recovering its cost of electricity through tariff increase.

Going Concern issues include but not limited to the following:
The continuous high gearing level of the Company's financial position makes it unattractive to prospective lenders and investors to inject
funds into the Company, regardless of the investment plan and strategic growth road map put forward by the Directors.

The commercial and collection losses is at approximately 60 percent. This implies that the Company was able to collect only about 40
percent payments from electricity supplied to its postpaid customers (category of consumers which accounts for about 94 percent of the
Company's total revenue) a pattern that has remained since year 2015, consequently affecting the working capital requirement of the
Company. This has significantly affected the Company's obligation to NBET, ONEM, TCN and other market operators. This significant
commercial & collection losses are largely attributable to security challenges of banditry to include rustling and kidnapping which have
permeated large expanse of our franchise area particularly within Sokoto, Zamfara & Kaduna States respectively. This has denied us
unfettered access to these locations which in turn has adversely hindered our ability to implement revenue drive initiatives that would have
ordinarily improved our collection efficiency.
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The US Dollar indexation of gas pricing to the Electricity Generation Companies (GenCos) continues to pose threats to the existence of the
Company. A further depreciation of the Naira would present significant challenge due to the absence of a cost reflective tariff that would have
guaranteed the recovery of any increase in cost of electricity from the GenCos .

The following regulatory issues together with the strategies introduced by the Directors would ensure that the Company continue as a
going concern;

The commencement of the Meter Asset Providers (MAPs) scheme in 2019 is expected to have a significant positive impact in our collection
and energy accounting. The Non Maximum Demand NMD class of our customers which accounts for over 65 percent of our revenue base are
expected to be metered in the near future. This will significantly reduce our current collection losses of over 70 percent from this class of
customers. We are confident that this will in no doubt improve the profitability status of the Company when the MAPs program becomes
fully effective.

Under the Power Sector Recovery Plan ("PSRP") the Federal Government has given approval that, all accrued electricity market liabilities in
the Company's financial records arising from tariff shortfalls to be transferred off the balance sheet and fully settled under the financing plan
of the PSRP initiative. All interest payable by the Company on unpaid invoices issued by NBET and the MO and attributable to tariff shortfall
shall also be transferred off the Company's balance sheet. This implies that the net amount payable on the cost of energy would reduce by
over 70 percent after the net off. This will impact positively on our going concern.

33 Events after reporting peried

Credit notes against tariff shortfall

Subsequent to year end, the Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading Ple (NBET) issued credit notes of ¥17.4 billion for the period of January to
December 2020 in line with Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission ("NERC") Order with reference number NERC/196/2020 on the
Transitional Treatment of Tariff Related Liabilities in the Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry ("NESI").
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34 Correction of prior period error

In preparing the 2020 financial statements, management has adjusted for certain items in the prior periods. The impact on the statement of
financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and statement of cashflow are shown below, along with

explanation of the adjustments.
1 January iJanuary 31 December 31 December
2019 Adjustments 2019 Restated 2019 Adjustmenis 2019 Restated
¥'000 000 ¥'000 ¥'ooo0o ¥'000 ¥ o000
Statement of financial position
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and
equipment 48,407,564 - 48,407,564 48,231,473 - 48,231,473
Right-of-use assets (note
34.5) . 52,046 52,046 o 42,476 42,476
Intangible asset 568,141 = 568,141 378,761 o 378,761
Long term loan recoverable
(note 34.1) 15,199,732 (15,199,732) - 14,018,572 (14,018,572) -
Deferred tax assets (Note
34.8) 17,381,791 (17,381,791) - 17,381,791 (17,381,791) &
81,557,228 (32,529,477) 49,027,751 80,010,597 (31,357,887) 48,652,710
Current assets
Inventories 1,296,348 = 1,296,348 1,310,280 E 1,310,280
Trade and other receivables
(note 34.6) 36,476,351 114,310,548 150,786,899 35,272,536 160,793,692 196,066,228
Cash and cash equivalents 3,942,882 5 3,942,882 2,728,814 = 2,728,814
Restricted cash - - - = = =
41,715,581 114,310,548 156,026,129 39,311,630 160,793,692 200,105,322
TOTAL ASSETS 123,272,809 81,781,071 205,053,880 119,322,227 129,435,805 248,758,032
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
Capital contribution 51,716,644 - 51,716,644 51,716,644 - 51,716,644
Accumulated deficits (145,907,595) 76,334,061 (69,573,534) _ (227,804,620) 125,736,179 (102,068,441)
TOTAL EQUITY (94,185,951) 76,334,061  (17,851,890) (176,082,076) 125,736,179  (50,346,797)
LIABILITIES
Non current liabilities
Borrowings (note 34.2) 16,233,218 (1,022,048) 15,211,170 18,390,118 (2,933,017) 15,457,101
Government grants
(note 34.2) - 2,788,619 2,788,619 - 1,815,764 1,815,764
Lease liabilities (note 34.5) - 39,038 39,038 g 42,130 42,130
16,233,218 1,805,609 18,038,827 18,300,118 (1,075,123) 17,314,995
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 201,129,283 - 201,120,283 276,692,067 840,073 277,532,140
(note 34.7)
Current income tax liabilities 96,259 - 96,259 323,018 . 323,018
Borrowings (note 34.2) * 2,969,170 2,969,170 - 2,847,254 2,847,254
Government grants
(note 34.2) - 659,223 659,223 = 1,082,464 1,082,464
Lease liabilities (note 34.5) % 13,008 13,008 = 4.958 4,958
201,225,542 3,641,401 204,866,943 277,015,085 4,774:749 281,789,834
TOTAL LIABILITIES 217,458,760 5,447,010 222,905,770 295,405,203 3,699,626 299,104,829
TOTAL EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES 123,272,809 81,781,071 205,053,880 119,322,227 129,435,805 248,758,032
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Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Revenue

Cost of sales (note 34.11)
Gross loss

Impairment of financial assets (note 34.3)
Operating expenses (note 34.3)
Other income (note 34.9)
Operating (loss)

Finance income

Finance cost (note 34.5)

Loss before tax

Taxation (note 34.4)

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Statement of cash flows

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property plant and equipment (Note 34.10)
Amortisation of intangible asset

Amortisation of government grant (Note 34.2)
Unrealised fair value gains on borrowings (Note 34.2)
Interest expense on borrowing (Note 34.2)
Impairment of financial asset

Minimum tax (Note 34.4)

Lease interest expenses (Note 34.5)

Depreciation expense on right of use asset (Note 34.5)
Financing expenses (NBET)

Finance income

Changes in working

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables (Note 34.6)
Increase in trade and other payables (Note 34.7)

Cash generated from operations
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31 December ! 31 December
2019 Adjustments 2019 Restated

¥ooo0 ¥o00 ¥ooo
46,289,796 5 46,280,796
(61,834,327) 310,990 (61,523,337)
(15,544,531) 310,990 (15,233,541)
- (50,386,630) (50,386,630)

(31,550,420) 27,579,285 (3,971,1352
220,058 72,699,103 72,919,161
(46,874,893) 50,202,748 3,327,855
327,522 - 327,522
(35,483,011) (667,273) (36,150,284)
(82,030,382) 49,535,475 (32,494,907
(232,549) 232,549 -
(82,262,931) 49,768,024  (32,494,907)
(82,262,931) 49,768,024  (32,494,907)
31 December 31 December
2019 Adjustments 2019 Restated

¥'000 000 ¥000
(82,030,382) 49.535.475 (32,494,907)
1,880,118 (86,115) 1,794,003
189,380 - 189,380

- (659,224) (659,224)

5,683,863 (5,683,863) =

e 2,001,267 2,901,267

28,132,395 22,003,338 50,225,733

= 232,549 232,549

- 8,050 8,050

= 9,570 9,570

- 33,240,967 33,240,967

B (327,522) (327,522)

(13,933) - (13,933)
(26,928,580) (68,576,482) (95,505,062)
75,789,543 613,314 76,402,857
2,702,404 33,301,324 36,003,728
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Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations

Tax paid

Interest received

Financing expenses (NBET)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of principal on borrowings (Note 34.2)
Repayment of interest on borrowings (Note 34.2)
Proceeds from borrowings

Prineipal elements of lease payments (Note 34.5)
Net cash used in from financing activities
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Explanation of adjustments

31 December 31 December
2019 Adjustments 2019 Restated
N'ooo0 ¥ooo N¥oo00
2,702,404 33,301,324 36,003,728
(5,790) - (5,790)
327,522

(33,240,967)

2,696,614 387,879 3,084,493
(1,617,912) - (1,617,912)
(1,617,912) - (1,617,912)
(3,479.613) 1,509,333 (1,970,280)
- (1,556,682) (1,556,682)

859,321 = 859,321

- (13,008) (13,008)
(2,620,292) (60,357) (2,680,649)
(1,541,590) - (1,214,068)
3,942,882 - 3,942,882
2,401,292 - 2,728,814

Long term loan recoverable relates to the CBN NEMSF facility yet to be recouped from the Company's tariff. Paragraph 29 of MYTO 2.1
amended in April - 2015 to 2018 specifies the recovery of the CBN NEMSF loan from the customers through the tariff.

After critical review of the contract, since the cost is imbedded in the tariff for the revenue and there is no means of separation, the total
revenue should be recognised and also the receivables from that revenue. There is no need of separation. Also the amount is a long
outstanding balance from 2015 which there has not been a clear strategy to recoup, hence the reason for the write off of the balance to

retained earnings.

KEDC has not recognised its loan in line with the requirement of IFRS 9. This error has been corrected as the fair value has been recognised
at amortized cost. The rates for the loan were below the prime lending rate and as the such the Company recognised it as government grant.

The government grant would be amortized throughout the life of the loan.

34.3 Due to the nature of the impairment of financial asset NGN29.83 billion (2019: NGN28.13 billion), impairment was reclassed to be a

standalone amount in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

34.4 In line with IFRIC 21 - Levies, minimum tax is considered as a levy and is charged as operating expenses to the income statement. Hence, the
Company has corrected the error by reclassing to operating expense in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

34.5 IFRS 16 became effective 1.Jan 2019, however, the company has not computed the lease liabilities and right of use assets for its facilities that
fall within IFRS 16. Hence, the Company corrected the error by recognising the lease liabilities and right of use asset for the period.

34.6 NERC is expected to implement minor MYTO reviews biannually, however, the last review was implemented in 2015. As a result, the
Company has not been able to pass on the full cost of energy purchased to end users leading to both tariff (due from customers to Discos) and
market (due from Discos to the market) shortfalls. In 2021, NERC issued regulatory instruments implementing minor reviews of MYTO for
the years 2015 to 2020. These orders were issued to reflect the impact of changes in the minor review variables in determining cost-reflective
tariff and market shortfalls. Based on the orders, the Company recognised a tariff shortfall receivable of ¥230 billion for 2015 to 2020. We

have effected the tariff short fall in the 2018 and 2019 amounts,

Also the revenue system generated receivable overstated by NGN3.72 billion as at 31 December 2019. This error has been corrected.
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34-7 The confirmation from NBET shows an understated amount of NGN840 million. This error has been corrected.

34.8 Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. The Company will not generate enough future taxable cashflows to be able to utilise the deferred assets,

hence the derecognition of the deferred tax asset from its book.
34.9 This relates to reversal of cash impairment wrongly posted into retained earnings however, this has been corrected and posted into other

income.

34.10 There was an error in the amount disclosed for depreciation of property plant and equipment in the statement of cashflow. This error has
been corrected.
There was a classification error in the depreciation expenses classified as operating expenses and cost of sales. The difference of N311 million
3411 s wrongly classified as cost of sales. This has been appropriately reclassed to operating expenses.
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Value added statement

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2020 % 2019 o
¥'ooo o000

Revenfle 47,943,418 46,289,796
O'ther mr‘:orne 36,665,367 72,919,161
Finance income 123,564 327,522

84,732,349 119,536,479
Less: brought-in materials and services (local) (104,612,706) (110,052,300)
Value (eroded)/added (19,880,357) 100 9,484,180 100
Distributed as follows
Employees:
To pay salaries, wages and other staff costs = 4,147,547 (20) 3,845,419 41
Providers of capital
Finance Cost 28,150,213 (142) 36,150,284 381
Government
Taxation- Education tax and minimum tax = = - -
Retained for the Company's future
Depreciation and amortization 2,171,613 (11) 1,983,384 21
Deferred tax (charges)/credit 212,938 () - -
Loss for the year (54,562,668) 274 (32,494,907) (343)
Value (eroded)/added (19,880,357) 100 9,484,180 100

The value added statement is presented in this financial statements for the purpose of complying with the Companies and Allied Matters Act
disclosure requirements.
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Five-year financial summary

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Statement of financial position

ASSET EMPLOYED
Non current assets
Current assets

Non current liabilities
Current liabilities

Total net (liabilities)/ assets

FINANCED BY
Share capital
Capital contribution
Accumulated deficits

Total equity

TURNOVER AND PROFIT
Revenue

Loss before income tax
Income tax expenses

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss

Per share data (Kobo)
Loss per share

Net (liabilities) /assets per share

NOTES

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
¥o00 ¥'000 N'ooo0 *%'000 ¥'oo0

51,582,170 48,652,710 81,557,226 64,863,054 65,008,667
242,324,689 200,105,322 41,715,583 29,152,767 25,285,654
(21,870,086) (17,314,995) (16,233,218) = -

(376,946,238) (281,789,834) (201,225,542) (124,952,442) (71,640,542)
(104,909,465) (50,346,797) (94,185,951)  (30,936,621) 18,653,779
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
51,716,644 51,716,644 51,716,644 47,238,701 47,238,701
(156,631,100) (102,068,441) (145,907,595) (78,180,322) (28,589,922)
(104,909,465) (50,346,797) (94.185,951)  (30,936,621) 18,653,779

47,943,418 46,289,796 41,084,055 42,259,144 42,851,827
(54,562,668) (32,494,907) (68,2009,769) (49,166,241) (30,502,194)

- - - (52,836) 12,609,425
(54,562,668) (32,494,907) (68,209,770) (49.219,078) (17,892,769)
(54,562,668) (32,494,907) (67,881,873) (49,219,078) (12,088,470)

(545,627) (324,949) (678,819) (492,191) (120,885)
(1,049,095) (503,468) (941,860) (309,366) 186,538

Basic loss per share are calculated based on the loss for the year and the number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares at the end of each financial

year.

Net assets per share are based on the net assets and the number of ordinary shares in issue and fully paid at the end of each financial year.
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